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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 March 2, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

You asked about my mother Pearl.

I knowsome of her chil dhood. She had an extremely close
Both ofrelationship with her parents, Herry & Helen Schwimmer.

them have died.
She has two brothers, one living (Louis Schwimmer) and

one deceased (Irving Schwimmer).
My Uncle Louis is the one who got me the job as a sheet met al

apprentice and I'm very olose to hiâ and his wife (Beatrice).

My Uncle Irving I loved very deeply. He was such a wonderful,
quiet and mysterious man.
cept to go for long walks.
He loved the solitude and the mountains and this is where he went.
Irving was a most amazing fellow.

Rarely did he venture out of the house ex-
When he went walking he was gone for days.

However, all his life he never had a friend. He was a total
Uncle Irving died alone and was buried alone.loner and a recluse.

He was friendless.
Really it was a suicide type thing – gradual. He died of

lonliness more than anything else.
of the whole family with the exception of his mother, Helen.

I was the closest one to him out

We shared our long walks together. But this was until I was
After that I lost track of him. His mother (mythirteen years old.

Grandnother) Helen Schwimmer, was placed in a home for the elderly.
He lived with her all his life and when she got sent away, a few years
later he died.

XA They are fineBut this is y mother, Pearl's family.
people although Irving was the emotionally troubled one.

My nother was extremely attractive I was told (this was when
However, she was one of the younger

This,
she was a child and adolescent}.
kids in her neighborhood.
of course, mede the other girls who were alittle older than her jealous.
So they teased her and pulled her hair.
to tornent her as would be expected from vicious chil dren.

All the maleswould flirt with her.
They also did other things

Ky mother I was told, oft en ran home orying. Her older
brother, Louis Schwimmer, often went to her aide and they were close
companions.
friends.

Irving was the youngest of the children, but he had no

Several Aunts told me all this and I remember the details
quite well.
of these Aunts I cannot recall because they weren!t olose to me.
they lived in the neighborhood with ny mother during their childhood.

They told me this after my mother's funeral. The names
But
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My mother went to coll ege for a few years.
She fell in love with my dad (Nat) and she went off with him

But she never grad-
uated.
into the service.
Base.

They both served together down south in an Army

She was very devot ed to this Nation and to my fether. I believe
She was assigned to ait was called the woman's army corps back then.

clerks job and worked in an office.
Because of his skill at keeping books and st oring surplus, he was
assigned to the Quarter Naster Unit.

My father was a Master Serge ant.

I forgot my mother's rank, but I'11 have to check with my
father.

During the war (WW II) my father spent alot of t ime in the
Pacific.
the front lines with supplies and order the supplies from the States.
However, I forgot the exact job my mother had, except that she worked
in an office.

He was stationed in Guam. His job was to supply the men on

Por other matters, I hope you liked the article from the
Rochester newspaper.

Also, I hope you liked my letters to the Governer. I do want
to help crime victims and I will continue to do so without the help
of the Crime Victims Compensation Board.

Incidenttly, Harry Lipsig wrote to thank me for the two letters
He says, "I might directly tell you that I find yourto Governer Carey.

concern for justice admirable."
Lipsig, happens to be the chairman for the Crime Victims Rights

He said that he dosent mind my writ ing him, however, IOrganization.
will decline from doing so. Still, I'm greatful for his kind reply.

Sincerely,
David Berkowitz

co/ab



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 3/11/80

Dear Dr. Abrahams en ,

More than two weeks have gone by and I have yet to hear from
you with regards to Klausner and his book, your book, et c. Really, I
did feel that I deserved some explanations .
what is happening and so forth.

I would like to know

I sent you a three page letter on 2/19/80, although the

I sent you two letters on 2/16/80.

I sent you a letter on 2/28/80.

letter may have been first dated 2/12/80
One letter was two pages.

A second letter was one page.

A letter with the informat ion about ny mother (Pearl) was
sent to you on 3/2/80 - another letter.

As of yet, I have not received an acknowledgement of these
letters (total: 5 letters) nor has anyone told me about the arrange-
ments between you and Klausner.

Miss Johnsan told me about the ment ion in Publisher's Weekly,
with regard to Klausner's book. Well, what did the article say?
the book expected to sell well, etc?

Is

Will your book be published within a year and will you be
I hope so.able to use all the letters and other materials in it?

Again, please keep me inforned.

Lastly, I will be puttinga motion before the Brooklyn (Kings
County) Supreme Court to have myself be adjudged compet ent . My let-
ter has already been typed up; I've enclosed my own inclosures; Mrs.
Mills has prepared psy chiatric reports. So I will keep you posted.

Sincerely,

co/db David Berkowitz
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 Mar. 16, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

On iMarch 2nd I sent you a typed letter telling you many things

I also sent you a letter on March 1lth on a different matter.

Now, I have your letters of 4 and 11 March.

about my mother.

0f course, you did
tell me that you were going on a cruise and won't be back until 23 March.
This is why I didn 't responed sooner.

With regard to this reporter Jack Jones. I really haven't given
him too much, but the only reason I've been talking with him is because I
thought you wanted this.

Remember, you were also hunting for someone to do a story on my
I felt that I was only complying with your wishes.sanity.

different and I will discont inue our (his & my) interviews.
Now I know

Abrahamsen, this shows the need for us to be more open with
You see, I didn't expect your book to be out for at least

Dr.
each other .
another year.
I will again comply with your wishes.

So I saw my interviews with this man as harmless. However,

Let me add, too, that this is one of the better reporters.
I read several of his stories in the past and they were accurate and fair.
This is why I choose him over the media people whove made numerous offers
lately.

Once again let me ask you to come up in early April. This is
necessery so that we become aware of each others wishes.
discuss this open ly, then I'm apt to make further mistakes.

Unless we could

Sincerely,

David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M. D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 March 17, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

This is reference to your letter dat ed 4 March 1980.

Thank you for letting me see the article from a Tennessee
newspaper. I returned it to you under a seperate cover.

Questions:
(1)"I general, do you remember what Jultak & Stern talked to
you about and what they advised you to do?"

Both of them asked me to get into this "demon" story in
its fullest length.
also asked me to put as much as possible on paper.

Answ:
This was only to please them. They

Putting it on paper also included my writing in a notebook
as well as, numerous letters.
To be honest, they have alot of material from me.
innaccurate in one sense, but accurate in another.
I mean is that I lied to them about the demons, however,
it is accurate in that I Wrote it.

It is
What

Ques: (2) "Who talked to you more, was it Jultak or Stern?"

Jultak talked and visited me often.
more involved with the legal aspects of the case.
only the story (my story).

Answ: Stern, however, was
Jultak,

Ques: (3) "How long a time did their talks last ?"

Several hours each visit over a period of many months.
Jultak visited nine out of ten times.

Answ:

Ques: (4) "Did they make notes?"
They (especially Jultak) used a tape recorderYes, often.

sometimes.
Ans:

(5)"How would you charact erize their talks with you? Were
they pleasant, angry, persuasive, eto?"
The conversations were both pleas ant and also most per-
suasive.
be angry. I gave them what they want ed and want ed to hear,
merely for the asking.

Ques:

Ans:
0f course there was no reason for them to

(6) "Did the lawyers talk with your mother, and what did she
tell them?!"
They talked often and my mother made several trips to JVltaks
office even before I was sentenced.

Ques:

Ans:
Common sense tells me

that they became quite close. EN

Bukait



David Abrahamsen
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 March 23, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Welcome back from your vacation.

Hopefully, I answered all your questions. Now, however, I just
want to remaindyou that April should be the month in which Klausner's
book comes up for review.
the New York Times Book Review.
appear for review in this periodical.

Therefore, I would recommend that you watch
Chancesare very good that it will

0f course I would like to see a copy of the review. So please
send me a copy as I cannot afford to buy the Review (which is seperate
from the N.Y. Times newspaper).

Please keep me posted.

Sincerely,
ce/ab David Berkowitz (|



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 March 27, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I received your three page letter dated 25 March 1980 today.

Yes, I will try to make the arrangments you suggested soon.
However, I doubt if the institution would grant this priviledge to you.
Jack Jones has plenty of friends here and last summer he did a lengthy
series on Mrs. Mills' Mental Hygiene Unit here.
article, but as a result, Jones has literally been given the run of this
prison.

It was an excellent

Also, he is "press." Still, I will try.

Please tell me on April l0th if Klausner's attorney has
revealed anything about the Mctraw Hill book.
It dosen't sound sensational and I really cannot think what the book
could possibly contain that hasn't already been told.
you have the "Inside Story," because you're the only one I've confessed
to.

The title puzzles me.

Actually, only

As for Jack Jones, I stopped seeing him in March. I have also
And as I pro-received about a dozen requests for interviews with others.

mised you, I declined the offers.

My hunch is that Klausner's book will not touch very much on
the insanity/sanity issue because it is too argueable and controversial.
He will simply quote all the things I said about demons, preaching on
street corners, the crimes, etc. 0f course, all these things taken out
of context will create the image of amadman.
reading and it makes for a gory Hollywood movie. So please don!t be
suprised if Klausner s book climbs to the best seller list.

This makes for exciting

Arapefthe
Yes, my father did receive your 1etter and, as expected, he

You see Dr. Abeahamsen, my father dosen't want to believewas most upset.
that I was sane.
loves me, therefore he wants to protect me.
public will not be synpathetic to me if they found out (or at leastbelieved)
that I was not insane (which really means sick and not in control of my
senses).

Try to understand his position. He is my father, he
So my father feels that the

Actually, my mother was not a flirt. I said that because she was
very attractive, the boys in the neighborhood always made passes at her and
gave her all their attent ion as opposed to the other girls who teased her
out of jealousy.

I would expect Publishers Weekly to do an "advance review" on
Klausner's book.

Sincerely,
David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 April 3, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I have been trying to arrange a private room and for you to
be able to use a tape recorder.
bring up all your recording and writing materials anyhow, because
I don!t expect the authorities to reach a verdict until April 9th or so.

But please give me some time. And

If possible, please bring me up a copy of New York Magazine
(the latest issue) and any other old magazines you might be able to
Spare.
apprèciate some magazines.

There is a shortage of good reading materials here, so I always

Unless you have a change of plans I will see you on the loth.

(inogre:
David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035
New York, N.Y.

Fifth Avenue,
10028 April l0, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I am going to answer some of your questions which you
asked during out visit today.

As you know, Ira Jult ak, my former attorney, was once in
partnership with Leon Stern, another former attorney. It is my under-
standing, however, that the reason for their recent split is because
of some unethical doings of Jult ak.
had been slipping mat erials (my writings, tape recordings of talks
with Jultak, eto) to Klausner on the side.

It has been told me that Jultak

As you may recall, MoGraw Hill didn't approve of the deal
until I had already been confined to the Central New York Psychiatric
Center at Marcy, New York.
Jultak for quite sometime.

Klausner, however, had been working with

tooThis is all^complicated to explain, but it appears that
Jultak had been operating not only behind my back, but Stern's as well.
Stern, as far as I know, threw Jultak out of the office because he
found out about his younger partner's doings.
able that he would eventually find out.

0f course it was inevit-

Anyhow, I didn't find out that my life story had been sold
to a publisher until I happened to glimpse a small article in the back
pages of the Rochester, New York, Demo crat && Chronicle Newspaper.
This was how I found out that a multi-million doll ar deal had been made,
developed, and even approved by the court.
If it was approved by the court shortly before I learned of the deal,
then obvious ly, it was being planned for quite some time.

And this is even stranger.

Obviously, too, I knew nothing of the deal, nor did I hear
of the name Klausner until I read the small two paragraph article. So
the question is, is it correct and justifiable to do this. And if it is,
then what rights could a conservatee possibly have.
any!

Surely I have few if
Yes, it is true that I did not know of theMcGraw Hill deal,

nor did I give my consent (which isnt even necessary according to Law).
This is ridicul ous, of course. But what can I do?

As I told you in a recent letter, Jultak has an abundance
of material, most of which I gave him.
erial was on my chil dhood and things.
doct ors, a great deal of my past life.

Furthermore, alot of this mat-
I told him, Dr. Schwartz, and other

Now, when I learned that a multi-million dollar deal had
been arranged with the help of Stern and Jultak, I was then finally
faced with the reality of the situation.
would further magnify me as an ins ane madman and crazed murderer.

I thought that this deal
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Therefore, I had to take an action that would forevermore put an end
to this "demon" thing.
reporters.

So I called a press conference with three

While I was holding the conference a guard came into the
private room to notify me that my attorney was on the phone. I asked
him for a name and he told me "a Mr. Jugtick, " or something like this.
Of course he was talking about Jultak.
that man was no longer my attorney and that I fired him.

So I told him (the guard) that

Obviously, Jultak had tried desperately to halt the interview
Butwhich he and the others (Klausner &eMcGraw Hill) found threat ening.

I can be quite stubborn.
interview with the reporters , that it had to be done.
ately to tell the truth and let the world know that I was lying and that
I knew damn well that I committed those orimes.

Besides, I realized before I called for the
I wanted desper-

I wasn't too successful with my efforts so far. Still, it
was hard to admit it, but I knew that you really knew hat was going on.
Schwartz knew so very little, the other doct ors were on Cloud Nine, and
my defense attorneys - well, I lied to them so much.
up in my lies about the demons that I couldn 't remember which demonwas
which or who told me to slay who, etc.
that I forgot the names of the demons and their ranks or whatever.
So what I would !ve said during my trial in June woul dn't have matched
what I said during my initial days of confinement , talking into those
stupid recorders.

I got so caught

I knew back in Kings County

I WAS in a mess and this was one reason for my plea of
guilty.

Getting back to Klausner's book, I want to tell you that
when I was getting ready to give the conference to the reporters,
McGraw Hill ( the top man) called Miss Johnsen.
and only time that MeGraw Hill has ever called them.
indiviđual ordered Johnsen to put a stop to the interview. She re-
fused to do so and told this person that she had no conthol over such
matters.

This is the first
Anyhow, this

I'1l write again over the weekend.
Sincerely,,

co/db David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 April 26, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I am a "psychotic!" According to Webst er' s Dictionary, a
psychotic person suffers from a psychosis and "is very seriously dis-
organized and contact from reality is usually impaired, "
I do not feel that I am disorganized nor suffering from a break with
reality.
psychot ic indeed.

0f course,

However, according to the senior editor of MeGraw Hill, I am

Dr. Abrahams en, you know how cunning I am at times, so do to
a lack of information about the Klausner book, I simply dropped McCraw
Hill a letter if inquiry.
plausible enough to causeMoGraw Hill to reply quickly.

Apparently it was intelligent ly written and
Yet there is something else. I sent the letter to them via

Naturally, MoGraw Hill could never believe that I couldBernice DeNota.
have written such a letter.
Lee, he unwittingly gave me the informat ion about the book which he also
printed "CONFIDENTIAL" at the head of. Furthermore, Mr. Lee requested
that the informat ion contained in the letter not be "releas ed to any form
of news media, "

But, unknowing to the Senior Editor, Mr. Bruce

I wil without doubt, send you a copy of the invaluable letter.
0f course it didn 't say muchmore than we expected anyhow, and that is
that I, David Berkowitz, am a very sick man, detached from reality, and
a lunatic.

I have received your letter of April 17th. Yes, I received the
magazines you left and I enjoyed them.

Now as for this cult. I am aware of many stories about an accomplice.
And I think it doubtful that Nr. Rubenstein could haveBut this isn't true.

told you this.
I know that the Queens District Attorney consult ed him often for informat ion.
Another reason is this:
of something like this, then by telling you, he would have violated an extremely
confidential attorney/client relationship.
rumours.

One reason is simply because we never discussed this, although

should I have (only for arguements sake) told him

So please do not be concerned with

As far as I know, it is just like you said. The investigation in
I assume that it has been discontinued,Westchester didn't lead anywhere.

and it probably started because of a series of unrelated coincidences and
errouneous information.

Also for your informat ion, MeGraw Hill, according to Mr. Penn,
has postponed final decision on the manuscript unt il September.
for this is that the movie producers have decided to go through with the
deal.
to next month or thereabouts .

The reason

They originally had until August to decide, but they moved it up
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The book is supposed to appear in December of 1980. This is the
hard cover edition.

I had requested from Miss Johnsen that she send you copies of my
published letter to Ins ide Detective Magazine and the article that appeared
i in the Buffalo, NewYork,newspaper. I hope you received them.

Next, I'm certain that you 've heard about this Veterans benefits
thing.
stein made the đecision on their own and without my permission
the Veterans Administration for payments for sometype of mental or emotional
disability.

Honestly, I had nothing to do with this. Both Johnsen and Ruben-
to challenge

I have not heard from them about this and I have only a vague idea
as to what they are basing their claim on, how they're going about it, and
what it entails. You see now what happens when one is a conservatee.

Honest to God, even I don't know whats going on and I'm not pleased
about it.

Sincerely,
co/ab

David Berkowitz/



David Abrahams en, M.D.
1035
New York, N.Y.

Fifth Avenue,
10028 April 27, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Yesterday I told you that I did not tell Mr. Rubenstein anything
And as I also told you, District Attorney Sant-about this cult business.

ucci from Queens asked to visit with me about the matter.
my files here for additional information, I came across this paper which
should explain everything.

Checking through

Santucci consulted Rubenstein several times to get him to per-
suade me to allow a visit with the D.A. I informed Mr. Rubenstein that I
did not wish a visit and he thus informed the Queens D.A.
the only conversation Rubenstein and I had about this cult business is when
he askedme if I'd 1ike to talk to Santucci.

So apparently

(See inclosure) .

Playboy Magazine printed a letter of mine in its "Forum" section.
This is a letter that is similar to the one that was printed in the detective
magazine.

I am happy about this because Playboy is a well circulat ed maga-
zine with very intelligent readers. 0f course I want to impress people with
the fact that I am sane and not "psychotic" as Mr. Bruce Lee would have every-
one believe.

This is the June 1980 edition.

Variety, a show business newspaper, will be running a full length
advert isement for the coming "Son of Sam" movie soon.
additional information, but perhaps it would be easier for you.

I could try to get

According to Miss Johnsen, it will be a full page ad, and it will
If I'm not mistaken, they would take thebe paid for by Giles and Ramierz.

money out of the fund for the victims.
taken from their account.

Deductions from their share can be

I guess I've covered everything for now.
Thank you.

Please send some postage
stampS.

Sincerely,1 Incl.

Cc: db



DORIS JOHNSEN
50 COURT STREET
BROOKLYN, N. Y. 1 1201

MAIN 4.1084
MAIN 4.4636

April 23, 1980

Mr. David Berkowitz
78A - 1976
Box l49
Attica, New York l4011
Dear David:

Mr. Rubenstein spoke to Penn (Klausner's lawyer)
on Tuesday Penn says that the publication schedule has now
been substantially revis ed for two reasons.

First, there are further extensive rewriting pro-
cedures being followed . They are being done at a leisurely
pace because of some events relating to the movie.
ly, the producers have determined to proceed with the movie
and that they will exercise the option (although they have
not done so formally and are not required to do so before Au-
gust). The producers are contracting for a full page ad in
Variety to announce the movie and have committed various
moniesto it.
would prefer not to publish until after the movie option has
actually been exercised. They feel, in this fashion, that
the paperback rights will becomemuchmore saleable.

Apparent-

This being so, McGraw-Hill has decided that it

This revised schedule would then call for .the op-
tion for the movie to be exercised in August, themanus cript
for the book to be accepted in September, the paperback
rights to be marketed shortly after that, and the book to ap-
pear in hard cover edition in December.

Of course, we have no corroboration of any of this
and do not at all know to what extent it is accurate. I would
imagine that if it is correct, we will hear aboutsomeof the
movie expenditures somewhere along the line.
let you know

If wedo, I will

Sincerely yours,

DORIS JOHNSEN

DJ: cb

). hkmenioy.



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 April 29, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I havemadecopies of the two lett ers I mentioned previously.
I'm sure you will find the letters upsetting in one way, yet interesting
in another.

TheMcGraw Hill letter I acquired by disguising myself as
Bernice DeNota.

CRincerely
Incl.
2 letters David Berkowitz

co: db



)20
General Book Division
McGraw-Hill Book Company
1221 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10020

18Apri180
997-24g0 CONFIDENTLAL

Dear Ms. DeNota;

Thank you for your letter of March 28th about
forthcoming book SON OF SAM.our
I hope that I can ease your worries by saying that

our book wi1l be based on more than 300 interviews
of police, detectives, politicians , surviving victims ,
families of the victims , David's family, plus the
authorized trans criptions of taped, official documents
and diaries of David.

Thus we should be able to present to the
reader all the bits and pieces that turned
Berkowitz into a mass
be able to tell the
to his deeds, and how a psychotic can affect
the lives of millions of New Yorkers.

killer. We should also
reader how the city reacted

This letter is written to you on a confidential
basis and is not totoreleased to any form of news
media

Resfectfuļly,
(0Oueehee

Bruce Lee
Senior Editor

Ms. Bernice DeNota
937 42nd St.
Brooklyn, NY 11219

Da. oman's



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 May 1, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I just received your letter of April 29th and there were
postage stamps enclosed. Thank you.

Yes, budget cut backs have already eliminated many of the
Itinmate programs, and the five free letters per week may go too.

not certain when.
Also, Mrs. Fran Mills! Mental Hygiene Unit has been discon-

tinued. She still has her office and she still cares for her pat ients.
But now her patients cannot be housed near her office.
fact, all the emotionally disturbed and psychot ic inmates wh0 were under
her care have been transfered to my floor. This has created some havoc
as these guys are quite noisey. Plus, some of them defecate on the floor
of their cells, then pick the wastes up and hurl it down the tier.
Observation Unit closed because of budget cutbacks.

As a matter of

The

Yes, Klausner!s book is being postponed as I've recently told
So you were correct after all. However, I have been doing someyou.

checking and it appears as if the recent trend is movies and books
about the same subject appearing simultaneous ly.

The story of country music star, Loretta Lynn, is one example.
The movie, "Coal Miner's Daughter, " and the book have appeared together,
and I suppose that both promote and advertise .each other. Therefore, it
is quite possible that Mr. Penn is telling the truth when he informed
Miss Johnsen that the book won!t be out unt il December of 1980 - the
manuscript being accepted in September 1980.

Dr.Abrahamsen, it is your decision, of course. But I can't
public-see how you're going to have to wait one and a half ye ars after

ation of Klausner's book before you can publish your book.
force you to hold off unt il late 1982 orsometimein 1983.
if it were possible and financially reasonable, I would force Klausner
to take you to court.

This will
Therefore,

Sincerely,

cc/ab DavidBerkowitz t



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035
New York, N.I.

Fifth Avenue,
10028 May 6, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I have just been told that Newsweek had an article about me in
their Science Section or Behavior Section. The subject in relation to me
was Forensic Psychiatry (or so I'm told).

The guy that told me about it was unsure whether or not it was
in the April 28th issue or the May 5th issue. Please check.
is one that you shouldn't miss.
any more than I've just mentioned.

This article
Neither should I. So far, I đon!t know

If you l0cate it, let meknow.

Sincerely,
cc/ab David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, New York May 17, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Thank you for your letter of May 15th which informed me of
You yourself don't seem to feel threatened by it,Glassman's book.

so I assume that he will only recapture some of the historioal events
in his book.

I do hope, however, that he đosent attempt to portray me as
But I'm sure thata deranged madman, or something of this nature.

you!ve convinoed him long ago that I was totally sane at the time.

I will attempt to obtain the mailing address for PegasusBooks.
Soplease tell me if itI want to have Miss Johnsen order me a copy.

will be hard-cover or paperback, and in what city or town Pegasus Books
is located.

With the exception of ten minutes, I dont believe that Glassman
could say very much, for this is al1 the time that we spent together.
I wouldnt cal1 this a relationship, nor would I consider this ten minutes
something worthy to base a book on. Yes, I do want to read his book simply
because I cannot see what all he could possibly say.

Of course, I am not the least bit suprised at Klausner's tactics
Really, heto stop Glassman's seemingly harmless and superfluous book.

(Glassman) poses the least threat of all.

There is something very important which I was going to hesitate
to tell you until I checked it out further, but I will tell you briefly
about the matter.

OnWednesday afternoon (5/14/80) I received a fourteen page type-
She, if you recall, was the

Anyhow, the letter was most
written letter from usan WishengradSugar.
author of the GoodHousekeeping article.
disturbing, and it promptedme to immediately call Mr. Rubenstein (I was
on the phone with him for half an hour).

It seems as if my mother (Betty Falco) has gotten into a real
Or, even better, Klausner has done irreparablejam up with Klausner.

damage to himself.
Falco, has sworn that she never never talked with Klausner or

So either she is lying, or Klausner has simplygave him information.
fooled icGraw Hill into thinking that she has been collaborating, only
to be supplying the publisher with bogus and phoney tapes (recordings
of the interviews).

We will have to discuss this later for it is very complicated.
Nevertheless, Mr. Rubenstein will thorough ly check the matter out.
he was instructed by me to phone Susan Wushengrad, and I expect the re-
sults of the conversation to reach me soon,

Too,

Sincerely,

David Berkowitzcc/ab
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth
New York, NY

Avenue,
10028 May 25, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen ,

I received your letter of May 22nd and the enclosed stamps.
Thank you.

Since Glassman is holding an elaborate "publications party, "
This isthen I must assume that his book is coming out in hardc over.

suprising.
Now for some news both good and bad. I have received another lengthy

letter fromSusanWishengrad (six full length typed pages). However, it is
impossible to let you see the letter, and it is inpossible to oover all that
she's said.
with Klausner, and did, according to her, grant at least one half-hour inter-
view.

Anyhow, I have finally confirmed that my mother did cooperate

Of course, there's more to it than this.
As it goes, Klausner approached her doorstep about a year and a half

He had a copy of the Good Housekeeping article in his hand and outrightago.
demanded an interview.
of $2,000, which to my mother would seem like ten times more (she's never
seen that muchmoney in her whole lifet ime).

When she appeared reluctant he made a verbal offer

Then she gave an interview and signed a release form. Klausner,
And as expected, over a year has passedmentions Susan, signed nothing.

and my mother has yet to see the $2,000.

Although I have not been a "good and loyal" son, I feel that I
should, perhaps out of gallantry, rally to the side of my helpless and
naive mother and get her 2,000 đollars which Klausner owes her.

Yes, although my mother đid cooperate to a degree, Klausner still
I say this because my mother, sister and Susan, willis not in the clear.

be up here for a visit in mid-June.
the facts, and then begin legal action against Klausner andMeGraw Hill.

I will straigthen out everything, obtain
To me a verbal agreement between adults is as good as a written

Furthermore, I pack a great deal of oloutcontract and just as binding.
with the newsmedia and I know several report erswhom Iacould turn to in
order to denounce Klausner as a triokster, conartistymanipulater.
I might add, quite capable at đoing all this int elligently, and I'm certain
that HoGraw Hill will be a bit queasy at the thought of soandalous publicity.

I am,

A11 in all, either Klausner immediate ly pays my mother the $2,000
plus int erest , or I will go public andexpose the writer's skulduggeroustactis.

Now, if my mother is telling the truth that she only granted an
interview of about thirty minutes, then Klausner has nothing significant
for his book.
would all be somewhat second-hand - people who only knewme slightly or
vaguely.

You see, without my immediate family, the only other sources

But we will discuss this later.
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Also, when Klausner did approach my mother, he did tell her that if
she didn 't cooperate , then he could obtain all the informat ion he wanted
via the GoodHousekeeping article.
not imperat ive.
read (on a strictly confident ial basis).
get it to you, and if youpromise to return it instantly, thenperhaps I
will allowyou to read it. The letter is extremely informative.

He told her that her cooperation was
All this is in Susan's letter which I'd love for you to

But when I figure out a way to

Susan mentions you in the letter. So I assume that Rubenstein told
Stiļl, when I meet all of them in mid-June, then I wil1her about you.

explain my collabort ing with you.
mistrust and may help you get an interview with my mother and sister.

I'm sure this will clear up all the

I'm sorry, but I cannot l0cate the carbon copy of the letter Bernice/
aka I, sent toMcGrawHill.

I also found out that my sister Roz, never cooperated with Klausner
and only spoke with him once.
Klausner who, according to Susan'S letter, brought along his wife and
child with him.
boy" tactic he tried using on my father.
to Florida to meet my father, who later wrote me saying that "his wife
appeared to be as phoney as him. "

Betty was obviously cornered alone by

This, in case you are unaware, was the same "nice Jewish
Klausner brought his wife down

As usual, I will keep you informed.

co/ab David Berkowitz
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David Abrahamsen, M.D:
1035
New York, NY

Fifth Avenue,
10028 Thursday

May 29, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

A couple of days ago a friendly civilian handed my a copy of a popular
đetective magazine which was dated August 1979 and it contained a lengthy
story about my case.
shooting scene, and a second which was sent to a news columnist were
printed in the article.
some of my confession was printed too.

0f course, my two letters, one that was left on a

The crime scenes were vividly described and

The funny thing about all this is that I looked on in both horror
and đisgust.
the writings with the printed slant and looking at the shoot ing scenes
were nothing more than a distant remembrance.

"Was this me?" I said to myself. Truthfully, looking at

Perhaps you could explain this reaction that I have because to me
Oh, I'm fully aware that Iits like viewing the actions of a stranger.

comnitted every single crime.
details, the most trivial of events which occurred around about me, etc.
But still, I sometimes cannot believe that I could be capable of such
destruction.

I can, till this day, recall all the fine

I can recall another troublesome aspect of my life. This isn't
related to the article in the deteot ivemagazine, but it is related to
the crimes in general.

Ever since I was very young I comnitted a multitude of anti-social
Some were more serious than others in that theyor criminal actions .

caused a good deal of property damage.
similarity is that when I did these destruct ive things I did them alone.

No other youths were with me to start the garbage and abandon car fires.
No other youths were with me when I wrote graffiti and curse words all
over the elevator and stairways of my building at 1105 Stratford Avenue ,
where I lived when I was young.

But the main and even tragio

When I broke windows and car antennas I did it alone. When I over-
Thisturned a gallon can of white paint in the stairwel1l, I did it alone.

act caused alot of damage and the super raised hell, but he never knew it
Was me.
Stratford Avenue, and several house painters were working in an apartment
of the third floor.
the paint outside the apartment doorway.
when I walked by, I felt a strong urge to turn the can over and let the
paint spill out all over the hallway. So, 1istening carefully for noises
in the apartment, alone and without anyone looking, I quietly turned the
can over and went on my way.

You see, I was coming down the stairwell of my building on

Apparent ly one of them left an almost full gallon of
The top was off it, and then

But I had
And this act was one of a

No, I cannot explain why I đid it. I know of no motive.
a compulsion to đo this"mess up the hallway.
multitude that I did throughout my life without any rhyne or reason.
I think I was about eleven or ten years old during this incident. urther-
more, I diản 't even know the person who lived in the px apartment.

Also,
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Dr. Abrahamsen, whatever happened to this thing which they cal1
"peer pressure?"
which I did was without pressure from others of my age group.

I sure as hell đont know, for every destructive act

When I was truant from school it was the same thing. When I didnt
go to school I either took long walks or stayed home watching television
or merely spending aimless hours. Then at three thirty I'd telephone my
father at his store to tell him that I just camehome from school, even
though I never went.

But it was nothing
0f course, I was

Most of my friends did mischief from time to time.
in comparison to my actions which they never knew about.
careful not to tell anyone of my secret ventures into other neighborhoodss
to set fires, and to share my almost precious and joyful acts of thievery
with others.
to stop.

Yes, I did enjoy my actions to a degree and I had no desire

Truly I am a oompulsive destroyer of nearly everyth ing that is capable
Perhaps I'm as capable nowof being destroyed or damaged or taken apart.

as I was ten years ago.
And this is better than doing goodbeoause it is easier.
is complete, it is usually total, and I did the job (or jobs) well.
this compensated for my failings at other things.

In any case, I certainly can do a thorough job.
The destruction

Perhaps

It becomes difficult for me to understand myself when I can't even
understand many of my motives. Unfortunately, too, I wish it were possible
for me to list point by point and detail by detail, every single destruotive
and vandelous act which I committed in my lifetime.
show you what one indivi dual could do in his lifetime - how one single man
could cause so much chaos.

I would be overjoyed to

But I never kept a diary.

Sincerely,

cc/ab David Berkowitz
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 June 1l, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I have received your letter of June 2nd.

At this time my mother, Aunt (Betty's sister), Susan Sugar and her
Perhaps the last week,husband are coming up for a visit in late June.

they claim.
ship (your's and mine) and to present your motives to them.
they don't trust you, but this feeling is only due a lack of knowledge.

Anyhow, this will give me a chance to explain our relation-
Afterall,

The visit wi11 give me an opportune time to discuss Klausner and
to find out what happened, what his goals are, what his promises are (or
were, because he never kept them), what he told my mother, etc.
will also give me a chance to ask about Jultak, my former attorney, and
what his involvement is with all this.

This

With regards to Klausner, I've already prepared a tent at ive list
of questions which I plan to ask Betty Falco and I will certainly keep
you informed.

With regards to MoGraw Hill, I noticed a number of new books that
they're advertising in the recent edition of the New York Times Book
RevieW.
of course, there was no mention of Son of Sam.
really true that the book won't be out until the fall.

Several of the books were crime/espionage fiction types and,
Therefore, perhaps its

I think it wouldbe ridiculous andpresumptuousto think that it
will never come out or that it will "bomb out." The publisher has
already invested $250,000, obviously an exorbitant amount, and it
wants this money back, plus a tidy profit.

Please, therefore, put it in your mind thatWcGrawHill will
publish it regardless of anydelays, and will advertise the book to
the fullest extent. Frankly, too, I don't seehowsomething like it
could not help but be a Best Seller even though it is incomplete.

Dr. Abrahamsen,
Purthermore,

Enclosed is one of the letters that Susan sent me.
I am request ing that you not give copies of it to anyone.
if a visit can be arranged with my biological family, please do not men-
tion that you read these letters because Susan request ed that nobody but
me read them.

When you are đone, please return the letters to Bernice. You have
her ađdress, correct?

You may make phot ocopies of the letters, of course.
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I will be sending a second letter in a seperate envel ope and will
mail it along with this letter, at the same time.
acknowledgement when they arrive.

Please send me a brief

Thank you for telling me that my Writing is improving . No, I haven't
However, this September I will be enrolling intaken any writ ing courses.

a college program and I hope to further cult ivat e the few qualities I have
with regards to writing.

You may have also noticed that my spell ing has improved too. This
is because I now use a dictionary, whereas , I used to attemptie spelling
words by their pronunciation.
them quite impress ive and respectful, but I always hesitated to use them
while writing because I didnt have the faint est idea of how to spell them.

I also knew a great deal of words, some of

CRincerely,
Encl.
Susan's letter dtd. 5/8 & 5/11.
(underlinings in letter were
done by me)

David Berkowitz

oc/ab

g otte Snelo leo.



LE+tea #1
May 8, 1980

Dear Richie,

Please forgive my long delay in answering your letter of 3/22.

Usually I'm much more prompt than that, as you will soon find out.

But I' ve been under a lot of pressures these last weeks and unt il

I got certain things done and over with, I didn't feel free enough

in my mind to sit down and write the kind of letter I wanted to.

There are somany things to @ay, I haralyknow'where to begin -
but in fact, I'm reluctant to say allof it in a letter, because
I still feel uneasy about who might get a chance to read these words

before or after you do.

reading between the lines.

private and confidential any correspondence between us can be in

view of the fact that the first letter that Aunt Mary wrote to you

in which she specifically mentioned me, explained who I was, and

gave you my address and phone number, was never received by you

(remember, I told you about how she got back an opened, empty en-

velope?) and then the last latter I wrote to you, a very long one,

again with al1 details about my address andkgs phone number, got

lost somehowvia Bernice.

but I hope my luck will change this time.

particular that you never received my last letter (unfortunat ely

I don't even have a copy of it) because I think if you had read it

yourself rather than hearing about it second-handperhaps you
Wouldn't have misunderstood some of thethings I said and taken

offense to them, which by your last letter, would seem to be the

I'm afraid you will have to đo a lot of

I'm especially concerned about how

It seems tbe stars agu are against me -

I'm really sorry in

case,



I would never want to do or say anything to make you as

angry as you appeared to be in this last letexter and I'm ansious

to try to set things straight.
by your letter, which was so cold and angry and different from all

the othe rs, which was signed David instead of Richie (we alk=know

you as Richie in this family! ) and which in fact wasn't even signed

in your own handwriting, but was signed in type.

time I heard from Roz and Betty that they,

angry letters from you, letters that seemed so different from the

anes they usually get that they almost didn't know whether you your-

self had actually written them.

remove myself from all of this and try to be objective and understand

what's going on in your mind, but/Roz and Betty, who have loved

you so much and felt so close to you, even in spite of the fact

that theee is much about you they don' t understand and perhaps never

will, it has been harder, and they have been very, very hurt.

this letter can help clear some of the problems and misunderstandings

between us all.

I confess I was very upset at first

And at the same

too, had, received very

It's a little easier for me to

for

Perhaps

From the way you have recently written to all of us, I can

only assume that somehow, in some way, either through other people

or things you've read or just by virtue of the fact that you are

isolated from us and your imagination has so much time to dwell on

all kinds ofposs ibili ties, somehowor other youhavebeenmisled
about what is actually going on in the minds and hearts of the

family. Your most important misunderstanding is with your Mom.



Your mother, as you know, I am sure, is a very nervous person

in general -- she tends to worry about things that don't even need

worrying about, and when something happens that's truly upsetting,

she really gets thrown into a dither.

this whole experience, ever since your arrest, has been a shock

wkeix which affected her deeply.

kaYEXAttx is all the publicity and problems ever since -- trying to

I'm sure you understand that

What'smade it particularly difficult

avoid reporters, worrying about the reaction of neighbors, etc. In
general she has tried to keep a low profile to x avoid trouble, and

yet she wants more than anything to keep in touch with you,

from you, and hopefully to visit you whenever possible.

with you has been a real hassle for her.

she is alwgys afraid that other people will intercept the mail be fore

you get it (this is, as I said, somethingwe all worry about) and
therefore she's afraid to say too much, to spell things out too

clearly.
in fact she is simply afraid to say too much.

EKKKE cause for such fear, but that's the way she feels.

of your thinking that she is secretive, you xłx also feel she treats

you like a baby.

to some extent she treats us all like babies -- that is jus t her

nature she loves us all and worries about us, and sometimes that's

to hear

Communicating

As far as writing to you,

So very often her letters may appear to be "secretive" when

Perhaps there is no

On top

NEtkx (a tiny helpless child"). Well, you know,

how it comesout. [autut she never tried to be sneaky and keep things

Now
SEE
SECon

from you or "maneuver" behind your back. That is just not Betty. She

of all people woulân' t evenknowhow to do that if she wante d to]

Lettek,a



Take this Klausner bus iness, for example,

things from you abot it
talked with the author and collaborated with him.

that that 's absolute ly not true!

You feel she has kept

and further, that she has sat down and

I must assu re you

We -- none of us -- knew anything

about this whole Kåausner thing until we heard about it from you.

She has never spoken to the author, and she would never, never

give any information to anyone, except to the members of her own

family, who are the only ones w she trusts.

that none of us would dream of collaborating with anyone who sits

down to write a book about you.

to wan some stranger kax make a bund le of money by exploiting your

own st ory.
these

making any offer to share the profits with the vict ims.
your own cooperation, we feel that no book they write, no movie they

prodůce, s cou ld ever be the true story any way, and therefore coulần 't

possibly be of use to anyone in terms of helping us understand what

happened, and why.

that she ever spoke with the author, or anyone else, but it is most

important, really urgent, that you believe that she never did, and

never will.

And I can assure you

We have zxaks absolute ly no reason
to help

We feel as strongly as you do about the injustice of all

people making moBey out of this tragedy, with not one of them

And without

So we really don't know what led you to believe

As far as the Good Housekeeping article goes, that
I can't really tell youis a very long and very complicated story.

all about it in a letter unless I can be assured that no one else

will read it, but I can give you a general idea about it.



When we first got the idea about writing a story for a magazine,

We did feelfhat, after all, athereNEXweremanyreasons for it.

lot of strangers were going to make a lot of money and it seemed

just plain unfair for the victims to get no compensation at all.

I consider your family, żr& andmeans Roz and Betty as we ll as your

father .

to help them,

they would gladly foregoe even a million dollars if they could only

wipe this whole thing out of rea lity. and have you back with them

again), then I wanted to đo it.
of all, and I really xmxmean this, our intention was not to make

a bundle, but to give the other side £ of the story.

upset about the kinds of articles that were being printed inthe

media about you, all depicting you to be a moaster and all distort ing

the truth s£x about your backgronnd, and Betty's personal history.

We knew a side of you that no one else did, and we wanted people

to try to see you in a different light, as a human being, not a fiend,

as someone with prob lems and feelings and sadness and dreams just

1ike the rest of us.

were a human being just like the rest of us, that they would under-

stand that this kind of thing

all in the same boat, with the same potential for success or failure,

for happiness or grief, for san ity or insanity.
that caus ed you to đo what you did, we hoped that bys shedd ing some

light on your story, by sharing what we knew, that it would help

at
to be victims in this case. If I could do anything at al1l

to give them some kind of xR Compensation (even though

I knew nobody else would. But most
main

We were all

We thought that if people could see that you

happen to any of us, that we are

Whatever it was



people understand how close we all are to you, hether we like to

admit it or not,
far s as we knew it,

and hopefully make some kind of useful contribution that would helpapeopl

rather than exploity them.

In sum, we wanted to set the story strảight as

from our x*x own very limited point of view,

But it was never so simple as that. It turned out to be a most

đifficult and complicated and frdstrating project.
there was no way for me to contact you directly, and Roz was having

enough trouble just communicating with you at all, much less ask for

To begin with,

your permission or cooperation in this project.
of all the crazy goings-on, with people interviewing you right and

left and taping your voice KÅ all that, I discovered th at most agents
and pubiishers đidn 't want to be involved with a story emanating from

you directly.
want to be connected with it -- they wanted merely the story about

your mother and your sister, a simple story about their own experience

and nothing more.

angle they were interested in.

feelings about such a thing, at one point.

possible one day for the true story to come out (because you were

very upset at that time about al1 the lies being printed about you)

would you want that, and you said yes,ya you would.

their story, not yours,
was important to us to do it at the time, and we thought it should

be done.

Secondly, because

If they were interested at all -- andmost didn't even

Especialiy for women's magazines, that was theonly

Rozlyn đid try to ask you about your

She asked yo if itwere

And by writing

we hoped to get some of the truth out. It

And since, as I said, there were enough problems and



complications
you about the project, and since it didn 't really involve you directly,
we felt the best thing to do would be just to go ahead and do a it

and tell youabout it afterwards.
telling you, it was that, and that alone.
out about it immed iiately, before we EEXKX even had the chance to

mention it.

at that time without the added anxiety of consulting

If we ever did anything wit hout

And incrediblỷ, you found

Actually I onlymentioned half the compliaatóons. What gave us

the most trouble, andmade life difficult for us all at that time,

was the reaction of your lawyers.

them our plan to write and hopefully publish such a story, since

they were defending you and we din't want to đo anything that might

jeopardize your case, and they, đid everyth ing they could to talk us

out of it.
be writing a book, that they themselves were negotiating to make a

deal, and that our article, if published too soon, would ruin the deal

for them, nd they tried ta all kinds of tactics to stop us.
they said that Roz and Betty would be involved in the book and get

profits from it, although I knew right off that that had to be bull,

and I đid everything I could to help them see reality.

tried scare tactics, and said that if we published such an article,

especially one that was sympathetic towards you, it would jeopardize

your whole case.

hearing: then they said, wait until after the judgement; then wait

until after the trial; then wait until after the appeal; on and on,

Wedid feel it necessary to tell

IutuRn

At the beginning they promised Roz that someone else would

First

Thep they

First they said, wait until after thecomp&ency

it wasunbelievable. Jultak called me several times because he was



so worried and upset about this really insignificant project, and

when Betty tried to talk to him he wore her down with his brilliant

double-talk.
we were all afraid to do anything.

article would be worth less and less money, and worse, would have

less and less chance of being published altogether.

cons id ered old news, and no self-respecting magazine is ever interedted

in old stale news.
who had been somewhat interested in the beginning later told us they

were no longer interested, and I had to work g very hard to sell it,

as I finally did, to GoodHousekeeping, whh I still consider a miracle,
after all the things we'd gone through and al1 the time that had

passed.

He seemed so sincerely interes ted in your welfare that

But as time moved on, I knew the

It would be

As a matter of fact, that's what happened. People

I can tell you frankly that we did not make a bundle, but whatever

we made, we shared EuE equally, something that no other u author wou ld

have done for Betty and Roz.

fifty percent, sin ce I declared the entire amount in my own name and

paid taxes on it myself, and since I had incurred at least $l00 worth

of expenses, etc. etc.

In fact they ended up with much more than

So when you say that you and I could have sat down and had a nice

interview, that is not absolutely true.

would have been in shape -- or given permiss ion by your lawyerş -- to

đo such a thing, and furthermore, (and

the magazines KİX at that time were not xtripping over each other for

At the time I don't think you

I speak from first-hand knowledge)

the. chance to publish an interview with you.

I have always felt, since the very beginning, that your story



the tuue, authent ic autobiography of David Bekowitz , could make

a fascinating and helpful book

insight, and provide readers RŻ (laymen and professionals alike)

with important information, not just be a best-selling profit-maker.

If you ever feel that you would like to sit đown m with me and đo

such a book, I'd be honored beyond words for the opportunity to

participate.
that you could trust me and feel my sincere interest in you as a

person, as well as a reåative.

whatever way I can-- whether it's getting you infoImation you need,
or just keepinghou in contact with

or receiving your letters and delivering them safely to your family,

or clearing up misunderstandings that develop between you and Roz

and Betty. In whatever way I can help, I want to do so.

what happens to you.

the axkİsİ article that I did (and which you were, initially at least,

very pleased with; you wrote that it was a very nice article thxkx

and that Roz and Betty should kakk kakx thank gsuX me from you for

having written it -- those complimentarywordsmeant a great deal to
me!).

something that would tryly give

But even if such a time never comes, I would hope

I hope to be able to help you in

the world outside your prison,

I care about
If I đidn't care, I could never have written

Getthng back to communżaation wikx between. you and your

family, infterms of Betty an@Roz receiving your letters, th at has

also been a problem, which I believe was explained to you before.

Betty 's situation -- a combination of sharing an apartment with someone

she điđn 't trust and her own natural inclinat ion to be nervous about

publicity -- made her unable to receive your letters at her own address.



She wants nothing more in the world than to keep receiving your

letters, but she would like you to send them to me, where they will

be received in complete security, and then I will relay them to

her.
mail is dumped on the floor in the lobby and any of several neighborå

could have access to it before she does.

Roz also has a problematical situation in her house, where the

This possibility makes her

She too wants to hear from you. as often as you havevery nervous.
the chance to write,

to me also.

while, but now that she is BRXE retired and no longer consistently

living in her apartment (she has been traveling) and further more is

on the verge of moving to Arizona, permanently, she can no longer

receive your mail at her Flushing address.

Arizona, she will give you her address there and w you will be able

to correspond with her directly.

decideå that the safest and most convenient thing for all of us would

be for all of your ma il, whether to Betty or Roz or & Mary or, of

course, myself, to come to my address in Yonkers.

certainly understand your confus ion and Ex eventual disgust with

the constant changes, but it's really `not that complicated in the end.

As long as you send it all to me, they will all receive it, andnobody
will have to be nervous about anything.

but she would like your' letters to her to come

And as for Annt Mary, that arrangement was fine for a

When she moves soon to

But nntil then, we ak have all

SXHNËEKI can

I had explained all this to you in my last letter, via Bernice,

whichsomehowgot lost.

I'd also like to talk a bit about the poss ibility of visiting
you. Wewould all like to, especially Betty and Aunt Mary, and



Robert and I Would be more than willing to help them drive up there.

Betty told me she had mentioned it either to you or to Bernice, and

said something about Bernice not thinking it was a good idea.

I really don't know who said what, but she does very much want to

see you, and I'm sure you can understand ± how she must feel, if you

accept visits from a friend but reject visits from your family.

After all is said anddone, I really do believe thạt it is your
family, Roz and Betty and Marya

can really trust, above all.
you will someday.
hurt you, it has certainly never been intentional -- and wewould

hope that if things ever get confus ing to you, that you can be sure

of one things xkaut above all-- that you can tru st us and rely on us.

Please be frank about your desires -- if you have reaeons for not

wanting kax your family to visit, we will listen and try to understand.

I£ you want only to see Roz, or Betty, or Mary, or me, or whatever

combination thereof,

will be yes.
she leaves.

Well,

tcafeKe that you

If you đon't feel that way now, I hope
Wehave never done anything to hurt you -- if we've

just say the word. But we do hope the answer

Mary especially would like the chance to visit you before
She is a very devoted aunt, as I'm sure you realize.

As far as my comments on the scess of the Kåausner book, I'm

not sure Bennice interpreted what I said correctly, but at any rate,

I certainly have no way of knowing how bkk the book will be received.

I can only hope, for your sake and ours, XKX that it is not the

success they want it to be.
bombout, if only because it is second=hand information, and a lot
of time has passed, and all that.

There is a goodchance that it will

But on the other hand, I know
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what kind of effect a large-scale publicity effort ha can have on

these things, and if they go all out to sell it, they just might

I was informed about your recent letter in Playboy , and I was

veryimpressedwith it.
envy your talent, in fact -- and what you said was absolutely true,

right on the mark.

change in rules so.that the victims get a share of' the profits, anda

to discourage the success of the book.

You are yourself a fantastic writer -- I

I admire allkour recent efforts to encourage a

I'm going to finally end this overly long letter, and give your
eyes a break.

say more in other letters, to tell you a little about x the things

I've been doing and the news of the family that might interest you.

We enjoy your letters immensely, and hope to keep receiving them.

We're especialĝy inteeste d in how you spend your time, what your life

is like there, that kind of thing.

There is much left unsaid, but I hope to be able to

I hope I've in someway helped clear up misunderstandings. Please

feel free to ask any questions about anything you want -- I'1l do my

best to answer.

ever need to speak to us immediately.

And also feel free to call me collect, if you should

914-968-3682.

Give my regards to Bernice when you see her, and tell her to feel

free to call me anytime, also.

Write soon, and be well,
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Dear Richie,

This is written as a postscript, after a conver-

sation I just had with yourmom.

I hadn't préviously known -- that you have been giving

all of Rozlyn's and Betty's mail (and I guess mine and

-Aunt Mary's, right ?) to Bernice to hold £or you, because

you đon't haveenoughroom in your cell to keep it all.

She told me something

I can't help but think that this is a very unwise

practice on your part, and I must insist, really, that
from now on if you have no room to keep these letters,

then please return them to me, all of them, along with

your new letter.

đo this, but if you needmore, let me know.

absolutely.KKEKIXEf crucial, E if we are to trust one
another, that whatever personal information passes between

us be kept stricly in the family, regaraless of how you

feel aboutsomeoneelse, whether it is Bernice or anyone
else.
to us or elsekeep it safe in your possession. I can well Ft
understand, now, why your mother is so afraid. of writing

straight out all the things she would like to.
certainly understand her anger xkx and extreme pain at

your reeent letters to her which were so upsetting thaat they

brought on another severe asthma attack.

these recent letters with the beautiful ones you used to

write in the beginning, and which you wrote by hana,

I am enclosing some stamps to help you

It is

Please honor this one request -send our mạil back,a,4qouprek,
dešto

And I can

When we contrast
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and signed by hand, and which we knew were yours, we can't

help butwonder ifsomeoneisn't deliberately trying to
rtxy turn you against us -- we don't knowwho, we don't!

knowwhy, but ix there hardly seems to be any other

explanation!
Bernice "lost" the letter I wrote to you? Anyth ing is
possible, but whenyou come to think of it, onewonders
how on earth it could have,happened and 'i£ perhaps she

were xEu reluctant (again for reasons known only to her)

to let you see it, because she đdoesn't want kx you to

feel close to us z or to trust us..

unless Ex she has some ulterior motives and wants to

get us all out of the picture by alienating you. from us.

I am not saying this to point an accusing finger, but only

to make you aware that there a lot of possible reason s

things that happen, other than just what a

be telling you.

That is the minimumwe can ask in terms of feeling ecure

and private about our correspondence.

understand.

Doesn't it strike you as rather odd that

i
It doesn'tmakesense -

for
person may

So please, do not give our letters to anyone.

I'm sure yu can

Bit vadt agla, day kaueagoncheisoófe ata o
ouce.



LETER2May 21, 1980

Dear Richie,

This will probably be the most important and difficult letter
I've ever written.
and try to think about it as calmly as possible, without jumping
to conclus ions or reacting immediately in a way you might later
rggret.
work this thing out and keep the family together.
all, the only thing that really matters.

I hope you will read everything I have to say

In other wors, bear with me, and let's see if we can
That is, after

Last Friday I received the call from Mr. Rubenstein, and,Saturday
Ireceivedyour letter.

spoke to Roz and Betty and found out the truth.
your question is, regrettably, Yes.
an interview for his book.
upset.
not to speak to anyone before consulting one of us, Mary would
have sworn on a stack of ibles that Betty never spoke to anyone,
least of allKŽaKSRKExxKlausner.
to you and then again just before mailing that long letter, had
asked Betty many times to please tell me the truth, had she ever
spoke to Klausner, and she said "no. So this is what we İEIE
believed, but we were wrong.
with whatever anger and pain you must be feeling at hearing this.
I myself was angry, because I too felt betrayed. I had, in point
of fact, been deceived and lied to.
talk to Betty and Mary and Mr. Rubenstein and Robert about it,
and mülled it over in my own mind, and bout it calmly and
rationally, I found I was able to feel much differently. . This is
what we must do if we love each other and if the family relationship
means anything to us.
andhow it happenedandwhy it happened,and put it into the proper
perspective.

Saturday evening, Aunt iary and I
The answer to

Your mother did give Klausner
Mary and I were both shocked and very

After all her warnings and pleadings and advice to Betty

I myself, long before writing

I can understand and sympathize

But when I took the tỉme- to

Wemust try to understand exactly what happened

I beg you to try to do this.

As best I can figure it out, this is how it happened.
About a year and aki£xXX a half ago, or whenever this whole thing
began,
he then apparentlý used a combination of subtle pressure and
seducftive promises.
and when she showed reluctance, he offered her $2,000 for her
cooperation.
stand what a ridiculous ly small sum $2,000 is.
and desperate Betty must have felt at the time if this sumsounded
good to her--and I truly believe that to Betty it sounded like
a fortune.
apartment for hersel£, but was forced instead to share it with
sOnone whom she detested.

Klausner sarkaRkEd somehowmanaged to contact Betty, and

First he asked her outright for an interview,

You yourself under-
Imagine how poor

Now, Richie, think about this.

She was so poor that she couldn 't afford to rent an

She was so poor that she could barely
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afford the expenses involved in traveling upstate to see you.
It must have seemed terribly unfair to her to think of all the
people who are going to make fortunes out of this book, while
she herself can't even visit her own son in prison.
must have loomed before her as a way to be able to afford this.
She knew, too, that for some reason you yourself had provided
£ellow inmates with handwritten autographs which were subsequently
sold for hundreds of đollars.
out of this with something except hersel£.

The $2000

It seemedas if everyonewascoming

On top of that, when Klausner appeared at her đoorstep, he brought
along a copy of the GoodHousekeeping article and thumped on it
with his fingers, saying, "Listen, I can get all the information
I need out of this article whetheryoycooperate or not." So it
must truly haveseemed to her that it was in her own interest--
and could not harm anyone else--ż£xsİAE to consent to the interview
and poss ibly come out with a few dollars to make her already
difficult life a little easier.
She could not imagine there would be anything harmful in what she
w as s doing.
what she'd already told me for my g GH article.
no secrets or informat ion about you that she could give away.
As a matter of fact, she "said only the nicest things" about
you and was probably glad in her heart to be able to say these
nice things and let people know how she felt.

After all, she had nothing new to offer besides
She ceitainly had

Most of all, she saw no reason to distrust Klausner. If Betty
is anything, she is naive and trusting.
life, and you can see how it is this very trusting quality that
got her into the troubles she's da had all her life.
seemed like "such a nice guy. "
along his wife and his little girl, who played outside while they
talked.
said he would show her what he wrote about her before it went into
print.
interest was in making money for himself, not making money for her
or protecting her image or that of her family.
between him and me, or between his book and my article.

You know the story of her

Klausner
When he came to see her, he brought

He seemed like a decent trustworthy family man. And he

It never occurred to her that, as a total sttanger, his main

She saw no difference
I see a

tremendousdifference, of course; tome, it is obvious.
wasn't to her.

But it

I feel certain she
What worries

And this, Richie, is what frightens me so much.
couldn't have done you any harm by anything she said.

me is what she may have said about herself, wh ich, if printed,
could be embarrassing for herself and for Roz.
talking about because, when I interżiewed her, I had tosummon all
my best judgment and all my love for her in the way I handled it.
I edited out 95% of what she told me, and cleaned up the other 5%.

I knowwhat I'm



She has a very open and emotional and dramatic way of talking that
canmake an.odd impression if written đown exactly as said.
Needless to say, she herself has no idea how she sounds as she
speaks.
interview can be a tricky and risky thing, nless you know and
trust the writer.
her, I usedmy g judgment in how I handledherwords--andof
course I was absolutely honorable in sharing the fee I received
with her. But a profit-seeking stranger has no obligation to
be sensitive and thoughtful about what he writes, and,under no
legal obligation to come through with the money, since--in her
naivety--she never, asked him to sign anything,never received
a word from him about exactly when she would receive it. She
signed a release form, but he never signed anything.
told her, over the phone, that she might never get the money,
she was shocked.

The same goes for all of us. Th at's why giving an
As her relative, as someone who cares about

When I

This is how naive she is.

To sum up my feelings about her interview", I would say that
Betty felt the book was inevitable anyway.
pressured, desperate, poor and sick.
She never for-a minute felt in her heart that shewas doing anything
Wrong.
be made to. Roz and Betty, and I had often told Roz that I would
never try to stand in the way of her makingmoney, even if I were
not involved, but I warned her to be extremely cautious, to get
everything đown on paper, to consult with me or, if necessary,
a lawyer, before committing herself to anything.
understood this, but Betty did not.
in any sense of the word, and she acted out o£ ignarance and poor
judgment.

She felt cornered,
She was, in a word, vulnerable.

I hadknown all along that some kind of offer would evantually

I believe Roz
She is simply not sophisticated

Part of my reason for believing she never meant to be deceitful
or sneaky in any way about this, was the fact that she wrote to
you openly about it in her letters.
the copies of her letters which he has, in which she practically
spells out for you the fact that she hađd talked to Klausner.
wanted very much to see hou in person and talk about it, but this
was made imposs ible for her.
to visit you and show you the manuscript, together with your mother.
Perhaps you felt this was his sneaky way of getting an interview.
with you, and.maybe that's true,
at least have consented to see your mother.
her visit with every possible reason and excuse.
that you may have been genuinely concerned for her welfare, because
of the snow, or the bad things that were going on up there, or
the publicity--but the result was that youhever gave her the
chance to talk to you in person and she was very hurt.
understand that seeing you in person was vitally important to her,
because she was afraid to write.
personal information about the family was being distributed to

Mr. Rubenstein told me about

She

As you yourself said, Klausner waated

I don't know. But you could
Instead, you discouraged

I understand

You must

She had found that, somehow,

all parts of the country, and then she was informed that you were



giveyher letters to Bernice.
she cou ld no longer trust the mail or say anything openly in a
letter.
way whenever she said she wanted to visit you.
between you and Bernice, there was almost a conspiracy to keep
her away from you, and her feelings were devastateđ.

When she added this up, she felt

Bernice hersel£ kept discouraging her in every possible
Itseemedas if,

As for Roz, sheknew nothing about any of this until I just found
out about it and told her.
interview as I was.
received your nasty letter.

She wasàmazed to hear about Betty's
And this is why she was so hurt when she

Try to put yoursel£ in her place for a minute. Imagine how this
whole thing affected her since the beginning (which is what I tried
to depict in my GH article).
the notoriety and publicity that goes along with being the sister
of the Son of Sam.
the Son of Sam story, Bx every time you write one of your famous
letters that end up in the front-page news or in Playboy, some
friend or neighbor is sure to bring the subject up, and make

comments in her direction.
not even mentioning the terrible emotional trauma of seeing whaa
it .đid to her mother and đaughters or of her own pain, loving you
and then going through the shock of your arrest, and, exe each
time she visited you, deeply feeling your fears and unhappiness,
and the pain of the separation.
suffering for something that wasn 't by any stretch of the imagination
her fault in the first place-- and then on top of it, out of the
blue, she receives a letter from you that is so nasty and hurtful
she bursts into tears when she reads it, because she has no idea
why you wrote it, and can't even bring herself to believe that
you actually wrote it, typed and unsigned and awful as it was.
That was when she called Klausner and spoke to him £or the first
time.
things to Roz because she really loves you.
other things.as well--I đon't now--but this part of it was very
much the truth.
hoping you would explain that you never wrote it, or at least
apologize for it, she never heard from you again.

Even to this day, she cannot escape

Everyt ime there is a movie on TV that resembles

There is no end to it. But this is

She S throughall of this

That was why Klausner told you you shouldn't have said those
Perhaps he implied

And xhx then, when she returned your letter to you,

Richie, you said to me in your last letter that you have
matured and grown in the last two years.
this to me and to yourself by calling upon all the matureness
and growth and sympathetic understanding and, yes, forgiveness,
that you can muster.
she is-- a simple, naive, emotional, desperately poor person who
means no harm to anyone, who never knowingly or đel iberately
"sold you out for money" or set out to "betray you," and who never
conceived of what awful consequences might result from a simple
half-hour inte rview.

I beg you now to poVe

I ask you to accept your mother for what
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There is no doubt that Klausner is partly responsible for what
happened, that he tricked her into đoing something that was not
in her best interest; but it would be unreasonable to put the blame
entirely on him.
any one person for all that's happened.
nor is it Klausner's or Jultak 's or Betty's or mine.
things are done, terrible results ensue--results that,undreamed
of, complications unimagined. What it boils down to is that we
are al1 human and we all make mistakes.

I don't think any of us should put the blame on
Theblame isn't all yours,

When terrible

Painful though it is for you, youmust admit that all of this
started with your own actions as the Son of Sam.
why you did what you did, E or even what you actua1ly did.
you yourself don't understand it; maybe you do and someday you
will tell me.
be, the fact is, when it comes to being betrayed and hurt, no people
were more betrayed and hurt than your mother and your sister, who
had loved and trusted you, when they learned about your identity
as Son of Sam on the day you were arrested. It has affected their
lives in irreparable ways.
gotten,
of their connection with it, whether or not they give interviews,
whether or not they write articles.or boks.
will be with them for the rest of their lives.

I have no idea
Maybe

Maybenobody will ever know. But however that may

Thoughtheywould like it to be for-
it never will be, nor will people ever stop reminding them

It issomethingthat

And yet, Richie, even after this terrible ssh shock and shame and
grief, they never abandonedyou after your arrest.
understand. that something beyond your control mayou do what you
did.
wards.
wrote to you, visited you, sent you packages, and cared about you.

They tried to

They witnessed for themselveshowmuchyou regretted it after-
And they forgave you. They never stopped loving you. They

Now it is Betty who needs your understanding and forgiveness.
She too,
that she sees the results of her actions,
would give anything to take it back, but it is not possible.
her suffering is terrible to see.
found her, this year you did not send her a mother's day card.
You have practically disowned her.
I swear to you that she loves you more than she loves her own life.
All she cares about is your health and happiness and safety.
I spoke to her over the phone, her love for you came through so
strong and clear that I could almost touch it thirough the wires.
When I told her you had written that you would agree to see her,
I could practically hear her leaping for joy at the other end of
the phone.
to see him, in person I can explain,
when can we go, how soon,
make a package for him, ask him what he needs, what he wants, oh
please, let it be soon.

in her own way, was compelled to do what she did. Now
and regrets it, she

Añd
For the first time since you

And yet, as I live and breathe,

When

"Oh, when, when can we go, I'm so happy, I can't wait
in person he will understand,

ask him what I can bring, I want to

I will do whatever he wants, only please



let me see him. " Her joy, her open boundless love for you was
I cant believe you could continue to hold a

I£
indescribable .

ģrudge against this innocent woman who loves you so much.
you can find it in your heart to forgive her, to continue to
love her, and to accept her love -- I coulân't ask for anything more.

Betty wants to write to you, but she is afraid to until she learns
what your reaction is.
how much she wants to see you.
to visit you in June.

I can't tell you often or strongly enough
I fervently hope we can arrange

I was very impressed withOne last word, about Set Rubenstein.
him.
began, my personal feeling is that he is the first one who really
understands the situation objectively, is working honestly, on
your behal£, and can be trusted to give good advice and mae
wise decisions.
extremely helpful.
necessity for this book-movie deal; he says there are good reasons
for it, but I đon't know what they are. He also mentioned some-
thing about a book coming out by Abrahamsen, written with your
consent and/or collaboration.
is a phony, know Abrahamsen is the prize phony of the bunch.
But we can talk about all this later--right now, the only
important question is:
you see her?

Out of all the people you've dealt with since this all

He was very open and honest with me, and
I still can't understandorcondonethe

This amazesme, because if anyone

Will you fofgive your mother and will

I await your answer.
Love,

Susan



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, NY 10028 June 15, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Through careful evaluation I believe I knowwhyMoGraw Hill has
delayed publication and why it has not, as of yet, stat ed a reason for
doing so. In my opinion, it is a result of fear, fear of the possibility
of bad publicity, of criticism from their competitors and of bad public
relations.

In other words, McGraw Hill is simply awaiting the outcome of
the court deoision as to who will manage the monies resulting from the
book, movie and whatever else.
see a patternm between the continuous postponements of the court hearing,
the final decision and the book's publicat ion.

If you look at the situat ion you will

At first it appearedas if themoneymanagementdecision was going
to be quickly resolved. But then, many delays occurred causing the court
hearing to be pushed back often.
January 3lst of 1980, then February, March, April, with the hearing finally
being held on May 8th.
it should be soon (and you will probably read about it in the newspapers).

First it wasNovember of 1979, then

As of yet, the final decree has not been given, but

If the court decides in Mr. Rubenstein's favor, McGrawHil1 may
then back out of the deal because the media wi11 play it up as to make
it seem that I will be getting the "millions of dollars."
knows this, of course.

The publisher

But if the final decision is in favor of the Crime Victims Board,
which is something that I feel McGraw Hill expected automatioally, then
it would look very good for the publisher from an altruistic point of view.
The Company would play up the fact that the victims are sharing in the
royalties and the added benefit would be to boost sales.
must admit that sales of such a book would diminish greatly if the media
made it seemas if I was gett ing a huge share of the profits.

0f course, we

So, Dr, Abrahamsen, I believe it comesdown to who will manage the
money, and the "who" (Miss Johnsen or the Board) is going to be the deoid-
ing factor forMoGrawHill.
faced with a orit ical, reproving publio ho would be left with the impression
that I would acquire a good deal of the money. Therefore, it is a matter of
public relations and only this.

After all, the publisher does not want to be

This, however, is my opinion and I oould be wrong. Regardless, my
theory makes sense. You must admit to this.

cc/ab



David Abrahamsen, M,D.
1035
New York, N.Y.

Fifth Avenue,
10028 June 20, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

"Has the jury reached a verdict ?"

"Yes, Your Honor, we have?"

"Then will the forman of the jury please read the verdict

JUDGE:

JURY:

JUDGE:
to the defendant and the Court."

JURY: "David Berkowitz, we the people of New York City, find you
not guilty by reason of insanity."

DEFENDANT: "Wait! I'm the killer. I killed all thosepeople. I shot
them with my gun,"

Your sick mind was
We all lose our

JURYFORMAN:"No, David, you didnt kill anyone.
the killer and it wasn't your fault.
marbles once in awhile. Now go in peace and stop tormenting
yourself with guilt."

Yes, at one time in my life this is what I wanted to hear. I felt that
I had to hear it, lest I lose my mind altogether and really go crazy.
I wanted this type of feedback so that I could convinoe myself beyond a doubt
that I really didn't do those horrible crimes, that it wassomeone else in-
side me, or that I was sick, mentally ill, insane.

Too,

I vividly recall the talks I had with Dr. Daniel Sohwartz for they were,
They were the talks that produced the feedback I wanted.to me, ecstasy.

What a pleasure it was fo me back then to hear this man exonerate me of
all blame for my six murders. Oh, the pleasure of hearing thisTelling
his colleagueshow sick I was - how ill- howinsane.

I knew, too, although I did not oonsoiously realize it back then, that
all I had to do was slide "Sam Carr" and the "demons" into the conversation
and Id have him bending over his chair in my direction.
be wiping the tears from my eyes and comfort ing me saying, in a sense, "dont
fret, don't cry, your a sick, sick boy."

Why he!d practically

Goodness, what a nice man he was- always telling me what I wanted to
hear - always helping to push my rising guilt feelings back down into my mind.
I knew I could count on him to listen to the demon story that I had.
thankGodhe listened to it, for it was all I had.
then I'd have been standing there stark naked, guilty as ever, with noth ing
to hide behind, no safe ground, nothing but my own self.

And,
Hadsomeone taken it away,

However, I think that you, Dr, Abrahamsen, would be missing an important
olue unless I told you this.
officers who caught me and so was my defense counsel.

That Dr. Sohwartz was me! So were the police
They, too, were me.



Dr. Abrahamsen -2- 6/20/80

Although this statementseemsconfusing, it really isn't. All the
People to be manipulated. They bentothers were my little puppets.

forward when I wanted them to, they talked about the subjects that I
wanted to speak of, and they told me just what I demanded to hear - that
I was not guilty!

So, in a sense, they were ext ensions of me, to be picked up and placed
back down on the ground when I was finished with them.

You, however,wouldnt allow yourself to bemanipulated that way. You
You refused to yield and, as you know, I fought youdid stick to your guns.

like an alley cat would fight an alley cat - two males fighting over a lovely
feline.

You didn t allow me the joy of receiving confirmat ion that I was not
responsible for my crimes. I desperately wanted someone, preferably a
doctor like yourself, to clear me of all wrong-doing.

Unfortunately for me, too, I lived a most lonely life in the year
before my capture. I was lonely for I had a deep, deep seoret that I
wanted to share with friends.
very much to say it: "Hey, I'm Son of Sam,"

It was on the tip of my tongue and I wanted

There were so many times that the tempt at ion to share my hidden secret
became overpowering. I often stared at my telephone, my hands trembling
somewhat, as I thought of picking the received up, đialing, then saying to
the party at the other end: 'Hello, is this the Son of Sam Task Force?
Well, guess who this is?

I was oft en tempted to telephone my father saying: Dad, have you got
a minute because there's something I want to tell you?!

Or, I wanted to sit my two precious nieces, one on each lap and say:
I knowyoukidswon!t believe this but I want to tell you that I'm ..."

Sincerely,
P.S. Received your letter

of 6/12 with stamps
enclosed. David Berkowitz

cc/db



VInpoRtAwtMa +tek
ActDavid Abrahamsen, M.D.

1035
New York, N.Y.

i mmediatelyFifth Avenue,
10028 June 22, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen ,

I attempted to call your office onSunday evening but you weren 't
hóme.

Now, let me tell you that I am suing Klausner. However, please
keep this a se cret.
summons to the Gourt and to all concerned parties.

At the moment I am filing a motion and notice of

I already have the format andmuch of what I plan to argue in
my behalf and as a plaint iff.
ating on a pr0-se basis (being my own attorney).

And, for the time being, I will be oper-

The summones will be ready by this coming Wednesday and not later
Then I must photocopy all concerned exhibits of which I have six (6).than.

Then I must fill out the forms to send all of the parties thesummonsesvia
Registered Mail and Return Receipt Requested service.

Now, this is what I need from you and your attorney, Mr. Norwick.
Let me add that I meed the materials sent to me as soon as possible.
I need one dozen standard blue col ored, Notice of Summons, coverings.
I'm certain that Mr. Norwick knowS what these are even though I may not
be explaining it to0 well.

The blue covering eR slight ly thicker than the regular bond paper
on which the legal work is written.
of the paperwork on each individual summons.

The blue cover is stapled to the outside

If Mr. Norwick has his office address preaddressed on the coverings,
V then send them anyhow for I have solvent to remove the ink. (or print ing).

0f course, what I would prefer are blank summons covers.

Send them First Class imnediately. Thank you.

co/ab David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 June 28, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Today I received your short written letter of June 24th.
So, now for the first order of business. My mother wrote and says that

So here is Sus an'sshe would like to talk with you.
address and phone #:

She seems eager, too,
(it wouldbe better if you called)

914-968-3682
Susan Wishengrad
112 Holls Terrace North,
Yonkers, New York 10701

During the visit between Susan, Betty Falco and myself, I told them al11
They were suspicious of you at first. But I put them as ease.about you.

Nevertheless, be patient with them as they are frightened, confus ed and just
plain overwhelmedat this McGraw-Hil1/klausner incident.

Betty has also sworn to "make Klausner eat dirt.n Once we talked,
we almost had to laugh and scream in anger over the way Klausner said one
thing to her and another to my father.
him is own private jet to fly about the world gathering information for the
book.

He said that MeGraw-Hill had issued

During the visit I told Susan of a way to get MoGraw-Hill to give my
mother the $2,000 due her.
should work.
either Harold McGraw Jr., or someone from the Board of Direct ors .

Our plan, which we rehearsed and pre-arranged,
So I am waiting to hear from Susan and about her talk with

Please, it is extremely important at this time that you do not talk
Tell him nothing whatsoever. There is something up -to Rubenstein at all.

something Ilve got up my sleeve to knock Klausner back to the age of fifteen
years .
should he call.

But again, let my plan take its course. Say nothing to Rubenstein

Likewise, please do not tell Klausner or Penn that I saw the catalog
advertisement for the coming book.

The next time that I could make a phone call would be July 6th.
The telephone program operates every two weeks. So I cannot call you on
June 29th, if thats what you were hoping.
be on the 6th of July - in the Hamptons or at home.

Please let me know where you will

Now, about this advert isement and all that Klausner is suppose to
have (this is what I wanted to talk about when I tried to phone you).

Klausner has no real "secret diary." In fact, it wasn't even a
What I did have was approximately 20 pages of rambling notes indiary.

which I told about Sam Carr and the demons.
while they are authent ic in one sense, are a repźtition of all that I told
those gullible doctors anyway.

These notes and letters,



Dr. Abrahamsen, (2) 6/28/80

The real question, Dr. Abrahamsen, is not what Klausner has (because
he dosen't have all that much), it 's what he coul d convince the public that
he has,

I could tell you that the diary is nothing much. 0f course, since he
has nothing in the first place, he might as well take advantage of it. There-
fore, this is where the danger is.

Likewise, I never committed the crime against the older woman on
Christmas Eve.
like this, then it was malingering on my part.
then I must have been bragging.

I don!t know where he got it from. But if I saidsomething
Yes, for him to say this,

Yes, I will take it easy withMcGrawHill. Do not worry for I wil1 do
nothing rash.

I showed the advertisement to Mrs. Mills.

By the way, Mrs. Mills will be going on vacation for almost al1 of July.

You asked about my mother, Pearl.

She was most upset, of course.
"oh, what a shame. Why this is nothing but pure sensationalism, " she said.

This was about Friday evening Sabbath
candles. Yes, she lit these sabbath candles faithfully every Friday evening
and when ever a sacred Jewish holiday came about.
towel over her head, then opened up a tattered prayer book and quiet ly recited
some verses.
after she finished.
rituals.

I remember how she put a

She did this as she was lighting the three candles and immediat ely
Obviously my mother was very religious as far as observing

She also kept a kosher house and we had seperate silverware for dairy
When she died my father gradually discont inued this practice

As for my father, he never went
and for meat.
as it was too confusing and inconvenient.
for this candle lighting stuff. He is somewhat of an agnostio, and like me,
he see's no value in religious ceremonies.

I remember, to0, that we ate baked potatoes often with meat. Me, I always
liked butter on my baked potatoes. So when I tried to sneak some butter onto
them, my mother soreamed her head off. "No butter with meat, David!"

It was kind of silly. If she saw butter on the potatoe which was on the
What asame plate with the meat, she'd practically throw out the whole meal.

waste.j

I'11 keep you posted of various developments.
Yours Truly,

cc/ab David Berkowitz

P.S. Please don't tell Susan that I sent you her letters.
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue ,
New York, N.Y. 10028 June 29, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Today I received your letter of June 26th in which you recommeded
that I do not sue Klausner.

For your informat ion, I am still deliberat ing. Also, I do real ize
that you can not become involved in this and I don't want you to.
matter is not in direct concern to you, and it only concerns me.
will the lawsuit, if I decide to go through with it, be out of vindictiveness.
It would only be out of fair principle .

The
Neither

I personally believe that the type of publicity associatéd with a
lawsuit of thiB kind would not be good for MoGraw-Hill.
would want at this point is t otal sil ence from me.

What the publisher

Don't forget, too, that very short ly the movie deal will be exceroised.
Then the book rights for paperbacks will be sold immediately afterwards .
Then the reviews will come and then publication. So now I would remind
you that once it gets to this point, it may be far too late for me to
stand up for my own rights.

co/ab David Berkowitz
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 July 14, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I have your letters of July l and 2. I'm sorry, but I just
couldnt find the time to write sonner; its been hectic.

I wasn t able to telephone you because the phone program officer
YourwOuld only let me dial the number that was listed on my card.

Hampton Bay number was not listed.

I am glad that you're "plugging along" with the book. Surely
you will accomplish alot of writing out in vacation paradise of the
New York City area.

Mrs. Mills has been on vacation. Therefore, I have been unable to
obtain updated psychiatric reports.
New York State Department of Mental Health and I explained my plight.
This was three weeks ago - no answer.

I Wrote to the Commissioner of the

Tell me, there's been so much of this Social Security bus iness
in the newspapers lately (banner headlines for weeks at a time in
Washingt on, D.C.), how do you feel about this?

I mysel1f think that the public has been robbed by an embezzler
be named Johnsen,accompaniedby her cohort in crime -Rubenstein.
I serious ly believe that they submitted fraudulent claims to the Social
Security Administration.
Administration grantedpayments in the first place.
a real tragedy.

I say this because I cannot see how this
Truly its been

You know, the actions of Johnsen and Rubenstein may seriously
Their actions have caused me to be in the headlinesjeopardize your book.

constantly.
Eaitions on my case - the Social Security case; not the criminal case.
The result, of course, has been an extremely angry public.
is outraged and I'm sure this will hurt, for you're attempt ing to do
a serious study. NoW, however, people are just too angry to be serious.
Therefore, I think I will removeJohnsenand dethrone her.

In Buffalo and Rochester, New York, both papers ran Sunday

The public

The visit between my father and I was pleas ant. But he's much too
passive to be of any value to me.
to think in the abstract, eto.
more straightforward. The man is too fearful of this power-crazed Rubenstein.
To me, however, Rubenstein is dirt.

The man is always trying to reason,
This is his flaw. Really, he ought to be

Lastly, if the sea gets rough, stay calm. Land may be over the
next wave.

incerely,

co/ab David Berkowitz
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 July 24, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,y

I have your letter of July 17th, however, I am busy now. Therefore,
I will answer your questions over the weekend.

Hell, Klausner has been quite busy I see. Variety newspaper has begun
to run full page advertisements for the Son of Sam movie. Next, People Magazine
did a story on Klausner and his wife (check the current issues for both perodicals) .

No wonder you haven 't heard anything from McGraw-Hill , and I don't
think that you ever will. This company has no fear of you or your book.
Nor does this company feel the need to make a contract with you.
have their story and its destined to be a best-sell er unless....

They already

Within a month I should be back in New York City on business.
First, I will seek to havean injunct ionplacedagainst Klausnerlsbook -
this disgust ing piece of orap.
McGraw-Hill, Johnsen and Klausner.
me it was an unconstitutional contract to begin with.

Next I will terminate the contract between
I'm not satisfied with it one bit. To

Next, I will have Johnsen and Rubenstein removed completely. 0f course,
if the Court dosen't grant me this wish then I will file a Pederal lawsuit
against the Supreme Court of Kings County.

Too, if this Kings County Civil Court dosen't grant me a speedy
hearing on the matter of competenoy, I wil1 then withdraw my guilty plea
under a 440-10 motion,

As a matt er of fact, I've already written to Mr. Gold, Mr. Merola
I asked them to help me with a phoneand Mr. Santucci about the matter.

call, but we'11 see what happens.
You see, I am not going to tolerate one Court labeling me sane and

worthy to remain in pris on for a lifetime, wh ile another Court of equal rank
labels me too demented to pick up a 25 pen (this is exactly what it amounts
to).
plea and these Courts could begin again.

Therefore, I'1l just claim that I was insane when I took the guilty

Oh yes. WhenRubengtein is removed, at that moment I will begin
imnediate proceedings nullifying all the contracts that both he and Johnsen
made.
However, rest assured that I will renew it immediately with you.

"his, of course, means that your contract with them will be cancelled.

I'11 answer your questions and ta1k about my mother in another letter.

Sincerely,



|32
David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 August 8, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen ,

TodayI received your letter of August th. Yes, I, too, have
There' s far to0 much legalbeen awfully busy and unable to Write much.

work to be done.

I was suprised to hear that the New York Times contacted you.
I haven't heard from them myself, nor have I noticed any articles in
reference to the lawsuits with the except ion of a small article on 8/5/80.

At this time I am seeking to have the McGraw-Hill contract nullified
because the rights were sold or given away without my express permission.
This is a flagrant violation of my const itutional right.

Too, I have now learned that the Supreme Court of Kings County,
Civil Part, has never found me mentally incompet ent, only incompetent
to manage my financial affairs .

However pure the intent ions of the conservator (this is what see
claims), she has acted in an extremely ruthless and audacious manner.
For this she could lose her license, however, I will be satisfied to
simply see that Klausner's book cannot be published.

I have left you out of the lawsuit, of course. I have no desire
or need to involve you, and since you're going to publish the manuscript
(edited manuscript) regardless of McGraw-Hill, then I will leave you to
do that.
people that you!re working on a book; this will not be harmful, however.

Still, there has been some mention of you since I told many

Suprisingly, the news coverage about my cases (civil cases) has
And, while there is still a great deal ofbeen accurate, fair and humane.

animosity and anger towards me, the general consenses at this time is
that I'm not insane or psychot ic.

Lastly, I'11 be telephon ing my mother soon. I have received rom
Nevertheless,letters from her which indicated that she was upset.

I will talk to her - it was only a misunderstanding on her part, I'm
Sure.

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz

cC:db



David Abrahamsen, M. D.
30 Woods Lane,
Bast Hampton, N.Y. 11937 August 1l, 198O

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Yesterday I received your letter of 8/7/80. I see, too, that
you will be at your summer address.

Dr. Abrahamsen, I have read through many law books concerning
conservatorships, committees, contracts by these two groups, and

everyth ing in relation to them. I have found, too, that the contract
by McGraw-Hill, the conservator and the court is improper and should
never have been.

I have found nothing whatsoever in any of the many volumes of
law that justify the court's decision to appoint a conservator in my
place, and to appoint her for the reason that Justice Ventiera gave -
"He couldn t negotiate contracts. " This cannot be supported as a
valid reason.

I have truly been robbed of the very right to decide who I,
David Berkowitz, choose to work with and give my private story to.
McGraw-Hill should never have received the right without my consent.
And it appears as if my consent was necessary indeed.
incompetent as a result of a mental problem, then I just cannot be
incompetent in the manner that the judge based his decision on.

Unless I was

A1l Laws in the State of New York that concern conservat orships
come under the Mental Hygiene Law.
under any of the criminal laws; imprisonment is no reason for appointing
a conservat or and robbing the precious right to give my story (the story
of my life) to whom I please.

No conservatorship law is present

If you đont recall, I found out about the McGraw-Hi1l deal
when I read about it in a Rochester, New York, newspaper.
to law, however, I was supposed to be present during the signing of
the contract (In my case the concerned parties should have been present
up here).

According

Its all very complicated. Yet it can be resolved if I had the
I have nobody and Heller hasn'tAt this time I do not.

Therefore, I must go to the top of the list.
proper attorney.
been performing.
Temporary Restraining Order placed against the MoGraw-Hill atrocity and
it mustbe placed against it forthwith.

I need a

Dr. Abrahamsen, there is only one solution - one savior:
William Kunstler, Attorney At Law.



Dr. Abrahamsen (2) 8/11/80

Doctor, I need this man ever so desperately. Perhaps you could
either write or call him; you could encourage him.

William Kunstler
Attorney At Law,
13 Gay St.,
New York, N.Y. 10013

telephone: office 212-674-3303
home 212-924-5661

Too, this man
If he would take my case, a case

Yes, you are correct, I must go to Federal Court.
is a expert and a fighter - a winner.
that is a true winner if I had the right attorney, then the contract
centering around McGraw-Hill will be instantly voided (this may sound
like wishful thinking, yet it isn't).

Lastly, something is truly amiss. The court in Brooklyn has
sealed the records of the matter concerning the conservatorship.
The stench from this foul, underhanded move is overpowering.
a foul deal up here.

I sme1l

cc:db David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 August 22, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I sent you letters on July 24, August 8 and August l1,
The August 1lth letter was mailed to your Bast Hampton1980.

address.

At this time I am having some difficulty with the lawsuits
for the simple reason that I do not have a competent attorney to
represent me - I dont have anyone.
I have many legal papers to responed to and I cannot do it alone.

Thismakes it difficult, of course.

I asked you to help. me by cont act ing William Kunstler.
t would be invaluable to me as he is knowledgeable of the law
and can put up one hell of a fight.

If your attorney knows of a big lew firm that would be
interested, then please have him contact the firm and put them
in touch with me.

Perhaps you think that I am incapable of initiat ing
something of vital iñportance.
Everyone who saw the lawsuits after I typed them up wes impressed.

This is not true, however.

After reading the Mental Hygiene Laws of the State of New York,
and other laws concerning conservatorships, I have digcovered that
the contract between Klausner, McGraw-Hill, Johnsen and the court
was inproperly done.
right here in the books.

No, I'm not be ing naive or foolish, Its all

By law the Supreme Court is not suppose to sign away
my property or dispose of substant ial pieces of property or money
unless a representat ive of mine were present. The representat ive
(ad litem) in this case was Rubenstein. However, this is a clear
conflict of interest ., The general rule is that an ad lit em
cannot represent both the conservator and conservatee: Therefore,
Rubenstein's action wAS improper (to put it mildly) .

My father made a big error no doubt.-He was- once-
conservat or. But without consulting me, he went to the court to
have himself discharged. Therefore, he paved the way for this
Doris Johnsen to come onto the scene - a a stranger who had no
real interest in me.

Dr. Abrahamsen, I think that it is imperative that you
quietly try to help me in this, I want to be deolared competent to
manage and control ny own property (which also consists of literaryY
property).

The benefit to you, in this instance, will be that I Will.
now control who I work with as per a book. This may, of course,
render MeGreW-Hill's olaim to "exclusive rights" as ineffect ive.
Since they never purchased the rights from me, and since the rights
were obtained in anunderhanded fashion, then -I will refuse to-
recognize McGraw-Hill's contract, and will proceed on my own.
This would be beneficial to both of us.



Dr. Abrahamsen, (2) s/22/8

You mo, of course, that icGraw-Hill refuses to enter
into any form of agreement with you, In fact, it can, when
your book is ready for publicetion, seek a restreining order
and injunction on it, thus greventing you from publisțing it,
As long as the present publisher possess exclusive rights,
anything is possible .

Hoping to hear from you soon.

Yours ?ruly,

cC:db David Berkowitz



David Abrahamsen, N.D.
30 Woods Lane,
Bast Hempt on, N.Y. 11937 August 24, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Yesterday I received your letter of August 22, but I think
that I misplaced it because I cannot find it anywhere.

neToday a friend of mine who was recent ly out to court
informe dhthat an attorney was interest ed in taking my civil case
(he's generally a criminal attorney).

The attorney sounded enthusiastic and sincere. So yesterday
Hopefully he'll respond immediatelyI sent him two lengthy letters.

and contact the Superintendent here to arrange an immediate visit.
I would teleph one, however, he's not on my correspondence list.
If he took my case and officially becamemy att orney, then, of course,
I'd be able to telephone him from time to time.

So this seems pretty promising tO me, and I am aware that
you have your own problems and that you cannot help me.
provided I get my own attorney.

This is fine

I have been checking the law books again and again and have
amassed an abundance of evidence that shows the conservat orship to be
improper - the validity of it can be challenged - contracts that were
made by the conservator were clearly improperly done and done with
self-int erest (something that is prohibited of a conservator).

You must realize that this is how cases are won. Pinding
an error in proceedure, an incorrect action by the court, a loophole
in some form or other, oft en leads to a reversal or voiding of an order.
It is done everyday when prisoners get their oases overturned, eto.
Thus, after reading the law books, I am convinced that I have something
here that may cause the McGraw-Hill matter to swing in my favor.

One major point is with the guardian ad litem. He is
Seth Rubenstein. This is outrageous. The rules prohibit a guardian
from representing both me and the conservator.
unless the cons ervat or and ad litem are both in the same family.
It is truly a severe conflict of interest to see Rubenstein playing both
sides - looking out from a financially profitable position, while at the
same time, trying to protect my property and interests.

This cannot be done



DR, ABRAHAMSEN (2) 8/24/80

A situation in which a stranger is appointed guardi an and is
also personally represent ing the conservat or is enough to warrant
dismissal of the conservator, guardian, and a questioning of just
what their goals were in hav ing this improper arrangement.
such as this happening at state level is enough to send a federal
court on the warpath.

Something

0ther laws and rules prohibit a court from selling a persons
property (an incompet ent person) without someone from that person's
family being present (if family is available, which they were in my
case).

Another point is that the conservat or cannot put the conservatee
in a harmful position, no matter what the circumst ance.

Another, self-interest of the conservator is not allowed.
Another point is that no one investigated whether or not

I was competent to manage my affairs.
of a mental incapacity.
in this instance, would be sharply ourtailed and restricted.

There was no determination

Therefore, the dut ies of a conservat or,

Furthermore, Doris Johnsen violated many of my constitut ional
rights. First, by allowing a sensationalistic and cheap publication
titled "Son of Sam, " she has put me through extreme mental anguish.

Ehe McCraw-Hill book is filled with deceitful lies, fabrications, etc.
It has caused me to be treated so callously inside it's covers, that
there has already been damage, and there will be more damage, to my
Psyche.
and this is not proper for one ho is sworn to care for me.

She has subjected me to mental oruelty of an extreme nature,

The law also states that "...one is not incompetent merely
(In rebecause he lacks sagacity that makes for business success."

case, 1915, 214 N.Y. 199, 108 N.E. 408. In re Briatico 's Bstate, 1949,
195 Misc, 432, 90 N.Y.S. 2a 329).

The conservator has never informed me of my right to a competency

hearing to determine whether or not I amcompet ent and able to handle
my own affairs.



Dr. Abrahamsen, (3) 8/24/80

I didn't mean to bore you with all this. Still, I wanted to show
you that I have been probing and have uncovered some things of great
value.
on the courthouse doors.
in civil matters on both the state and federal 1levels.

Now, all I need is an eager, zealous attorney who will pound
I need an att orney who is knowledgeable

My inmate friend ment ioned this guy Albert Gaynor. If he is as
sincere as the guy indicated., then I wi1l hire him.
attorney must come up here for a visit.
of the huge volume of legal papers which I possess and cannot mail out.
I also want to plan a line of strategy and make arrangements for him
to get me back to court and for him to take over with the lawsuits
where I left off.

0f course, the
This is imperative because

As I said, I Wrote this Mr, Gaynor two letters over the weekend.
Now I am waiting for his reply. If I were him, and since time is of the
essence, I woul dn't wait for the mail to go back and forth.
up the telephone and call this pris on to make immediate arrangments for
a visit (not later thanSeptember l, 1980).

I would pick

At this time I am preparing a request for a Temporary Restraining
Order and Injunction against the McGraw-Hil1 Book.
submitted to the Federal Court, Eastern District at Cadman Plaza,
Brooklyn, New York.
certainly take over.

This request will be

However, if Mr. Gaynor intervenes, then he may

I just hope that Mr. Gaynor realizes thạt I am not indigent.
Doris Johnsen has over $4, 000.00 in Social Security benefits.
I get the conservatorship nullified, I will control this moneyand
he wil1 be able to get his retainer fee plus working capital.
Then there is $54,000,00 in my estate that was part of the MeGraw-Hi1l
advance. Once Johnsen is removed, then according to law, the remaining
money ($54,000. 00) will go into the hands of the N,Y.S. Crime Vict ims
Compensation Board.
and they must pay him first.
he could have himself $10,000,00. I'm just ment ioning this because
attorneys are usually concerned about their fee.
win this case.

Once

By law they must pay my attorney out of this fund
So I would estimate that within one year

Too, he could even

The evidence indicating many errors is overwhelming.

Yours,

David Berkowitz
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
30 Woods Lane,
East Hampt on, New York 11937 August 25, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I talked to my counselor today and he wil1 try to arrange it
On Sunday, August 31,so that I may call you at your summer home.

I will attempt to telephone you between the hours of 5:00 & 7:00 p.m.

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I sent to the Justice in charge
of my cases at Kings County.
I think that the letter may be useful to you.

I think I did a good job with it. Too,

I'm still wait ing to hear from this Mr. Albert Gaynor, an
attorney that another inmate recommended to me.
good.

I think he wil11 be

I want to tell you, too, that this individual must be a real
fighter and must devote himself fully to the task of tearing the
MoGraw-Hill contract apart.
Order in the Federal Court, and must also get me back to court in Kings
County promptly.

He must also secure a Temporary Restraining

If an attorney is capable of doing the above, then he will be
my attorney indeed. I won!t settle for anything less.

Once the court appointed conservator is removed, then I will
no longer have to tolerate her peculiar form of bondage and punishment
which she cont inues to mete out to me.

In another related matter, I have cont inually tried to stir
my father into action against MeGraw-Hill. However, this terrified,
passive man has refused to aide me.
his little hermitage, his hiding place used to escape the challenges
of 1ife and an escape from reality.

His small apartment has become

Obviously, Nathan Berkowitz has become to passive and mentally
weak.
continued haranguingand ridi culing of his wife, Julia.

He has lost his ambition, his drive, and has sucoumb to the

His refusal to help me is a olear sign of his weakness. This
is not the man I once knew.
fifteen years ago. Nathan is now unrecognizable. He is no longer

a man but a frightened old man.

This is not the shrewd businessman of

My God, what happened?

Yours trulyEncl.

David Berkowitz
co: db
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Hon. Domonic V. Lodato
Supreme Court of Kings County,
Special Term, Part VI
111 Livingst on St.,
Rrooklyn, N.Y. August 16, 198o11201

David Berkowitz vs. Doris Johnsen et al, &

Matter of Index: 85067/77

Re:
MeGraw-Hill Book Compeny,

Dear Tustice Lodato,

At this time I have received numerous lerel papers from the
attorneys for DO?IS JOHNSEN, NeGRA-HILL and LANRENCE D. KIAUSNRR,
In addition, I understand that on August 11, 1980, ir. SETHRUBEN-
STEIN argued for approximately two hours askinp that the mot ion
papers thet I submitted be dismissed.

Today I received an Affirmation in Supnort of Motiqn by
Mr. R0RERTPENN, attorney forLAWRENNCE D. KLAUSNER. e eranatically
stated that, "David Berkowitz is - at this time - under a legal
disability and is not capable of instituting the action refered
to above egainst Mcfrav-Hill Inc., and my client,"
hovever.

I digagree,

MR. PENN's mention of my incaptcity seems rather vague.
I' not certain if he's implyingthat Imincapacitatedbecause
of my inexperience in legal matters (I filed pro se and nrepared
my own paners). Or because I have a conservator appointed to
handle my business affairs, that this is a sign of mental incap-
acity (this Court has never made a determination of my mental
competency).
Hyeiene La, Section 78.15 (eKinney's Consolidated Laws of
New Yor'k, Rook 344, Notes of Decision, 11, both nragranhs),
be reuired to enter the ourt via my conservator.

Or does he feel that I must, accord ing to Mental

If the latter ir the case, tien we have a unioue situation.
The nresent circumstance ma'es it difficlt for ne to use "ISSJOENSF
as p vehicle in order to initiate a mot ion,
arainst her.
Supreme Court at Wyoming County purgnznt to Section 77.33 of tre

I have filed a lawsuit
I have apneared hefore the Von, Tohn S. Coneble of the

Iental yciene Iaw. I1y conservator has nor joined torether with
"corai-ilill Inc. Therefore, she would be ton nre judicial to pro-
perly aide ne.

IevetheleSs, if Any of the ahove reagons are, as Kr. PEVN
feels, caueitive factors for rettinr my civil actioňe dismissed,
then I boliere that he is incorrect.
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In another matter, I have before me an Affidavit by
On page 4CHARLESE.DORKEY III, attorney for MeGRAi-HILL INC.

of his affidavit he says, "...the central legal question is what
right, if any, does Berkowitz have to challenge by a suit in def-
emation or otherwise statements made in "Son of Sam, " the book
based on his story, wher! a conservator was appointed to control
and develon his literary pronerty, where the essent ial purpose of
the development of Berkowitz literary property is to compensate
the vict ims of his crimes, and where this Court has anproved all
actions of the conservatorshin with regard to that literary property.
The underlying factual issues turn on whether and to whet extent
Berkowitz is competent to handle his affairs. "

After I read the above wordsI an convinced more than ever
that those connected withNcGRAW-HILLhave seriously misconstrued
just what permissions the Court gave them, and what permissions
were given to the conservator.

The Court has given permission to MCGRAN-HILL to have the
exclusive rights.
to have the.right to possess many tapes, writing8, official reports
and other materials (a sizable amount which has already been made
public ). It has carefully scrut inized the book contract.
has also provided for my victims (I find no fault in this instence}.

It has allowed. the publishing company and author

The Court

However, the Court, once the contract was signed by all
parties, concerned itself basically with themanagementof monies
to my estate. It also concerned itself with handling the many
lawsuits apainst me for damages caused by my deplorable actions,

Yet, the defendants associated with NcGRAN-HILL seem to be
under the ipression that the Court has person ally endorsed the actual
book. Unknown to Mr. DORKEY, your Honor, the Court has not done this.

The Court has never set up any guidelines for checking the
It hasn't reouested that esch completedprorress of the actual book.

charter be sent to the Court for examination and editing, as it would
be' required by the editor.

Bditing the manuscript is not the job of the Court, of course.
Nevertheless,MeGRAN-HILLbelieves tht it is eccountable to no one
for the quality and accuracy of the publication, This isn't true,
however. It is accountable tome it's my stOry.
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It is my belief, your "onor that McGRAN-HILL's ideas are
absolutely asinine.
this is no excuse to make ɛ mockery of my st ory end list one lie
after another.
of other crimes which I never committed (pare 7 of D0RIS JOHNSET's
affidavit mentions only the "blury" and nothin else).

It may very well own the 1iterary rights. But

There is no excuse whatsoever for listing a host

This amounts to nothing more than a diseraceful, contemptible
and unprofessional literary work.
invisible code of ethics which the reputable oublishing companies
elong "Publishers Row" strictly adhere to.

It is also in violation of the

It is Plco my asrertion thetMeGRAN-HILL,hrcause it felt
that there w*s nobody to account to,.and because ttere was nóbody
to supervise andoversee it's actions, took it for rranted that it
could Fet away with murder - fictional ized murder - the listing of
other crimes far beyond the scope of truth - far beyond rationality.
This is inexcusable. Therefore, the action areinst icCAH-IL
should not be dismissed.

Your Hionor, I also wish to anologize to the Gourt for eny
inconveniences that I na have caused.
these legal nrocerdings rather late.

I know that I'm berinning
nd, it is my fault.

It is my fault for being ignorant of so very many things
irnorznce of my rights, legel matters, what a conservator's job
entails, etc.
don!t I<nor of any. restrict ions or time limitations in relation
to these atterS.

I heve nrocrast inated far too lon, Yet, I truly

iTnderstandins that. I have a deht to na, the cruxes of
tese ntters 2re:
of tho deht 2nd the abu*es and punishrenta I must endure ns a result
of the nonsensical rnblication "Son of Sam"?
line between develoning something of social valne a9 opnosed to
doveloning a titilating entertainment pecknre?

where do e drav the line betOen the pa;ment

ihero do we draw the

DO IS JOISB1, in her letter to me date ne 22, 1979
(her exhibit )49) said, "If he (DR. APRAHAISN) srya that you
are rane, nis book ill be about nothing (there will be no publ ic
interest in a sane man who kills people)." Phis view, I'm afraid,
is too shallo: and sad.
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I en noN preparing a rebutt;l vith` rerard to DORIS JOANSS"s
The size of it is impressive,ominons looking affidavit and exhibits.

no doubt.
Or superfluous.
arranged with a degree of hapharzardness.
and prespective.

ilevertheless, I insist that most of it is either frivolous
That it is in chronological order, but it is also

It is totally out of context
There are also many factual errors present.

any of her arguements are preposterous and they evade the
real issue - that I am guilty of those crimes!
are fi1led with nothing more than hot air.
justifications for my despicable actions are useless. I appreciate

her concern for me, but claiming my deliberate and extremely destructive
criminal 2ctions to be a result of mental illness, is an insult to
everyone's intelligence

All of the arguements
A11 of her reasonings and

The labeling of my actions to be that of a "psychotic"
should be an outrare to the very families who were directly affected
by my actions.
resnansible for those crimes which were so obviously deliberate, is
a disgrace to the dead!

To place this label on me so that I need not be held

Your Honor, my guilt is overwhelming. I cannot escane the
consenuences and neither can society. or can society get off easy
by writing ne off as a madman.
Yet every one would be shirking in his dhıty as e hum2n being unless
we attempt to find some answers to my actions (I don't nrofess to
hnve the ansvers nor do I think myself an "expert" as ISS JOHNSEN
claims on pare 19 of her affidavit).

This is the-easier nath, 0f course.

DORISJOHNSEN says that I am "incanable of logic," Hoever,
I don!t believe tht anything Ive srid here is illorical. The truth
isn't always easy to swallow. I had a hard time of it myself in
havinr to accent my milt. Mut to say that this is madness becruse
we don!t underatand, is actually a crime in itself.

I'm sorry that Nr. MARKHELLSR wasn't able to attend the
heprinf.
resent ne in these -matters. I expect to her from him shortly

Still, I have secured him as my ettorney and he will rep-

"henk you for your time.
lesnectfully yOurs,

co: db )ay id R. Berkowitz

Sworn to before meon this/ day of AG 190 )

otery Public
Oisiicdin i
tayCutul,onExpirusMcln30, to62

Cou:ty
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Dear Dr. Abrahamsen, 8/27/80

This is just to let you know that I will telephone you
on Sunday, 8/31/80 between the hours of 5:00 & 7:30 p.m.
will be at your East Hampton location unless I hear from you
instructing otherwise.

This

I won!t tell anyone that you 've recommededa Mr. Gaynor.
0f course, I haven't heard from him so I'm still in the dark.
I'm wait ing,however.

If I don't hear from AlbertGaynorsoon, then I will
Everyoneseek other counsel.

in the law library and the legal aide attorneys all agree that
I've got a whopper of a case.
working pro se (as my own counsel). This could jeopardize
things and there 's no room for marginal errors in this instance.

Again, I have a powerful case.

But unfortunately, I'm still

I think that Mr. Gaynor will be impressed with me and
the way I can conductmysel1f. I have no fear of public speaking,
at least until the first few minutes pass.

I đid well being interviewd by a orew of reporters in an
impromptu news conference, and I performed well in the courtroom
at Attica before the Hon. John S. Conable.

I will not keep a carbon copy of this letter because of
the đirect references to Mr. Gaynor, whom you dont want to make
known spoke to him.

Yours,

David Berkowitz



David Berkowitz
#78-A-1976
P.0. Box 149
Attica, New York 14011

Albert Gaynor, Esq.
Attorney At Law
44 South Broadway,

15th Floor
White Plains, New York 10601 August 31, 1980

Dear Mr. Gaynor,

Last weekend I wrote you two letters. My purpose in the
letters was to outline my case and get you interest ed in it.

As of today I am still without counsel and I certainly need
an experienced attorney to help me in my. legal matters concerning
the McGraw-Hill BookCompanyand its libelous publication , "Son of
Sam, " I am convinced, too, that the case is a winner.

If you are interest ed, then I will gladly accept your
assistance. All you have to đo is write me and/or telephone
the Attica Correctional Facility at 716-591-2000. Ask for
the Service Unit and request an immediate visit.

I am hoping to hear from you.
Yours Truly,

David Berkowit z

co: db



138
David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 September 1, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I am typing this the day after our telephone conversation.
Also, I am sending this to your Manhattan address because in our haste
I forgot to ask you if you were returning back to the City after Labor
Day. I assuge that you are.

You ment ioned Glassman's book. Please tell me the title,
the television station he appeared on, how uoh of an advance he
received and the number of copies that the publisher printed.
Since this McGraw-Hill matter, I have been extremely int erested
in matters concerning the publishing industry.

Please include Glassman's current address in case I want
to make comments, or in case the copy he is sending me dosent
reach ny hands ( something which is apt to happen around here).

As for Doris Johnsen, yes, she is in "hot water." She is
also quite angry at me for I will, by my oourt aotion to remove her
as my conservat or, keep her from managing the monies that will
eventually flow into my estate.
successful, could exceed millions of dollars.

Thismoney, if MeGraw-Hill is

As a general rule, guardians of estates in which large
amounts of money and/or property is present, make out like bandits.
There is much to lose in her view.

The legal matters are very frustrating for me and I wish
Yet, I realize that I must be firm anå decisive.that it was over.

I will remain opt imist ic and resolute that I will eventually be
victorious.

Again, I am convinced that many of my rights were violat ed
with regard to the selling of my property (1iterary property) to
McGraw-Hill.
is, I will have to fight it out until I win.

Therefore, no matter how much of a nuisance all this

I'm happy that Mr. Gaynor was impressed with my letters.
Unfortunately, however, a problem has arisen with regard to his fee.

My father is very ill. He is taking tranguilizers as a
He's real ly upset about thisresult of this Klausner business.

book/movie projeot beyond words. Nathan's afraid that all the
dreadful publioity will start anew.
he is beginning to achieve, the stability, will all be yanked out
from under him.

All the peace and quiet that



Dr. Abrahamsen, (2) 9/1/80

I will take care of any difficulties concerning my mother.
This wont be a problem.

Unfortunat ely, my sister is as bad off as my father. She is
extremely upset over the coming book.
week saying, that after she spoke to Roz, that my sister was hysterical
and angry about the McGraw-Hill business.
can sensesomething dreadful and sinister about it all. They all fear
it because of its sensationalistic and unprofessional style. A book
and a movie that promises to supersaturate the world is terrifying
for them.

Susan Wishengrad wrote me last

Apparently my whole family

Susan says that my sister has started a new lease on life,
and for this I am glad.
However, her new found socia1 life and her "secure, comfortable"
job may orumble, so she feels, over this new wave of publicity
generated by McGraw-Hil1.

I did, after all, put her through a hell.

I was disappoint ed to learn that you don't even have a
publisher yet.

Please give Bernice a call once in awhile. She is upset
because she thinks that you're leav ing her out or hiding something
from her.

Several weeks ago I got the opportunity to meet Bernice's
mother for the first time.
We all got along so well.
Oh, poor Bernice has had such a sad life. I love her.

Both of them came up for a long visit.
Both of them are warm, loving persons.

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz

cos db
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David Abrahamsen, M,D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 September 8, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I received your letter of September 4th today. As it
His letter isturns out, Mr. Gaynor chose not to take my oase.

enclosed.

On September 8th (today) there was a hearing in Brooklyn
as to whether or not I will return to Brooklyn. Since I have no
attorney or proper representat ion, then I suppose that the orig-
inal court order wil1 be denied.

There is no other news andI am awaiting word from the
court

I have spent a tremendous amount of money on postage.
Therefore, can you please send me a book of stamps . Thank you.

Encl. Sincerely yours,

9 B.kat
David R. Berkowitz

co: db
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David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, N.Y. l4011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.I. 10028 Sept. 27, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Today I received a letter from you đat ed 9/22 and a letter
dated 9/24. Thank you for the postage stamps.

On October l, 1980 Mark Heller, my attorney, will be in
civil court to argue my case.
for me all along, but that we had a breakdown in communications be-
cause he dosen't write.
assumed that Heller lost interest when he never replied for more than
a month.

It appears as if Heller was working
I, being mistrustful of persons in general,

Apparently it was an "oversight" as he claims.

The purpose of the gSAnitteg hearing will be to prevent
a comnittee and end the conservatorship. Then, and only then, will
I be able to take control over the situation.
anxious to make a deal with McGraw-Hillbecause if I dont, then
the juđge will probably decide in favor of the conservator.
all very complicated though.

0f course, I am

Its

Penn's answer to my motion is self-serving and I think
The attorneys for McGraw-Hi1lthat Justice Lodato realizes this.

(Sullivan & Gromwell ) decided ta not to place a motion before the
court on the matter but to reserve decision or await the outcome.

I feel that if I didn 't makean out of court deal with
The reasons for thisMeGraw-Hill, then the Judge will favor Johnsen.

is because MeGraw-Hill outlayed $200,000 for the pro ject and Klausner
has worked on the project for two years. To stop the project at this
late date because I waited three years before challenging the validity
of the conservatorship, will complicate matters and affect those that
are inno cently involved.

What I would 1like to avoid is a trip to N.Y.C. I think it
best that I don't go back down and would prefer to stay here, provided,
of course, that my lack of appearance dosent decrease my chance of a
decision favorable to me.



Dr. Abrahamsen (2) 9/21/80

At this time I would like to eliminate much of the publicity
surrounding my case lest I stir up interest and promote Klausner's
book.
book, movie and paperback rights to inorease in worth. I don't
want to make things too good for Harold McGraw, of course.

Too, by stirring up interest in the case, I may oause the

I recent ly finished reading two books, "Hoax (the inside story
of the Clifford Irving/Howard Hughes affair)" and The Real War" by Nixon.
Both were exoell ent and I couldnt put them đown.

Oh yes, something else about McGraw-Hill. As you may we1l know,
a $40,000 deposit was placed in behalf of two independent movie
for the movie rights to Klausner'g book.
August 15th but wasn!t paid.
was because of that strike by actors and actresses.

people
The final $210,000 was due on

Rubenstein said that he thought the delay
No one has heard

from the twomen.
Also, the final payment for the book, payable to Klausner by

McGraw-Hill has not been paid. I had originally assumed that the man-
us cript was accepted, but MoGraw-Hill, always leaving itself a way out,
is holding off the final payment.
September lst (if myinformation is correct ).

This payment was sche duled for

Tell me, is a copy of the manuscript available for reading
at the galley? My feeling is that the project is almost top-secret.
There are reasons for this - me, of course.
now realize I will fight them even though they tried to hold off on
the book's publicity because they were fearful as to my finding out.
I found out nonetheless.

But I guess that they

I see that Glassman has done alot of promot ing lately. He
This waswas on television in Buffalo, a show called A.M. Buffalo.

a half hour of talking.
egotistical.

Truthfully, he bored me to death; he's very

As for my mother, I doubt if another visit can be arranged.
But for further insight into current events concerning her, I have
enclosed a recent letter to me from Susan Wishengrad Sugar.
maykeep the letter since I already replied to it.

You

Sincerely yours,

Encl.
David Berkowitz

cc: db

f.s. douy. Comt locte letten



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attioa, N.Y. 14011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 Sept. 30, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

This is just a short note to let you know that on September
28, 1980 in the Book Review section of the New York Times (page 32)
was an advertisement For Glas sman's book.

The fact that he is serious makes ne laugh more than if I
knew it was a joke. I have not received the copy that he was sup-
posed to mail me.
you get your copy yet?

Obviously, however, I'n not missing much. Diả

On Sunday was the Book Fair along Pifth Avenue in Manhattan.
Did you attend? According to the New York Times, MoGraw-Hill had five
booths near 57th Street and Fifth Avenue.

disappointed, of course.

MoGraw-Hill had a booth and if it had anything regarding Klausner's

I had asked Bernice to go but she coul ,Notdhattend the fair. I was

Let meknow if you went and if the General Book Division of

project.
Yours truly,

David Berkowitz
cC: db



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035
New York, N.Y. 10028

Fifth Avenue,
10/3/80

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen

Enclosed is a letter dated 9/29/80 that was sent to me
by Susan Wishengrad Sugar.
mother and this is why I'm sending it to you.
answered the letter, s0 you may keep it.

The primary sub ject of it is my
I've already

As you can judge for yourself, Betty Falco has many
negative qualities which are now beginning to become apparent
to other family members.
isn't always the innocent person as appears on the surface. I
suppose that I'm the same way, however.

My mother can be quite devilish and

Nevertheless, this letter should cover you in case you
have a problem (which I đon!t think you wi11 have).
really no cause for alarm about my mother.
you.

There is
She won!t hassle

This is the first time in my life that I 've ever heard
about my sister and mother having an arguement.
seemed to be the perfect mother/daughter match.
isn't the case and my sister, Roz, is filled with deep hostility
towards her mother.

They always
This, of course,

However, I always sensed under the surface that Rosal ind
She, I feel,wasn't happy with her life as housewife and mother.

is much too attractive to be confined to this simplistio role.
Hopefully she will makesomething out of her life even at forty
years old.

My mother is a hopeless case.

This letter of Susan's amazes me. I think she has a good
grasp of everyone's lives and is very keen on human behavior.
I think you will finå the enclosed letter invaluable.

Yours truly,

Encl.

David Berkowitz
co: db



Septeber 29, 1980

Dear Richie,

I just received your letter of 9/25.
it confirmed for me that you have a good gxxA grasp of the
whole situation and are in control of all the complicated
goings-on, x eventhough I'm still curious about the facts
that lead you to believe some of the things you do,
suchaswhyMCGrawhill has lost enthusiasmfor the x
project, etc.
you do know, and it's interesting to hear about it.

It was a good one--iÍ

But it đoesn't matter how you know. I assume

Let me go down the letter point by point, again, so I don't
miss anything.

Your first paragraph states that I expressed anger in my 9/20
letter.
looked for the copy to read and find where the anger was.
I'm really not sure that I can agree with you.
wasn't conssious of any anger towards you, and upon re-reading
it I coulan't find anyindication of it.
Conscious I felt some kind of resentment and you could see
through the lines.
I don' t feel any anger toward you now and I diản't then.

I was so surpris ed to hear this that I immediately

I certainly
Perhaps in my sub-

But I tell the truth as of this moment--

Possibly, s you say, this whole thing is just bad on the nerves
and it's my nervousness that comes through.
as I said, so impossible sometimes that I don't know what to
do with her. I can't disown or abandon here, and yet she
requires more time and understanding than I feel I have.
It's a real problem.

Your mother is,

Betty called me again yesterday, wante to know if you had
received her latest package and cara/money, which she claims
she still doesn't know.
in care of me, from now on, but does not want me to forward
it to her, for the same reason she Won't allow you to write
to her directly. (or anyone else, for that matter!) She claims--
whether out of reality or some kind of paranoia--that the
k ids in her neighborhood are vicious, that they destroy
any mail they can get their hands on.
read the letters to her over the phone.
have nothing to hide from me. I think she does, on the other
hand, since, as you accurately say, she is sneaky. she doesn't
evenmnean to be sneaky.
đeliberate sneaky bone in khe her body.
irzational fears and paranoia, that's the way it comes out,

She does want tou to write to her

So she wants me to
I do suppose you

I don't think there is the slightest
But because of her

and she gets herself into a lot of trouble as a result.



It's unfortunate for all of us that she behaves this way.
You have enough problems to x deal with, and as far as I go,
she only frustrates my attempts to be of real help to her.
Plus she alienates all her friends and relatives.
come to the conclusion that żIEIR there isn't a thing we
c an do about it.
from past errors.
WOrse as she gets older.

But I've

There is no reasoning with her, no learning
She will be the same, and possibly even

It's very sad.
I still đon' t unâerstand the business with the photos in the
book, theg EEAYRXI conservator,
will gain control before actual publication, so that you can
stop the photos, or portions, bedee it's all out in the
opan?
wothh your taking the time to explain.

etc. Do you really think you

I'm just as confused as ever, but it's probably not

I'm glad to hear you are happy, about the prospect of Berni ce's
coming to Rochester, or wherever. Apparently I misunderstood
xhYxĪ what I interpreted as a lack of enthusiasm.
you appreciate her, and I agree you are lucky to have her .
But I tâx did get the feeling that you were happy enough to
leave things the way they were, without clos er physical or
emotional ties.. Apparently I waswrong.
for your sake, that she is as honest and deceat as she appezrs
and you believe her to be, and that she đoesn't cause you any
trouble.
any minute.
is a worse threat to you than anything Bernice is likely to
đo.
make a bundle, she could,
with you and her knowledge about you.
get the impress ion this is what she has iA mind, but stranger
things have happened and nothing Would surprise me.
I hope you don' t get hurt.
incredible devotion and interest in you, everyone jumps to

QAAEXcondemn her and think the worst.
I've heard and seen
what I mean) I like her, I think she's a good person.
as a form of self-protection, which I learned is a necessity
in this life, I always leave room for some skepticism, so if
the "unexpected" happens, I won't be too shocked.

I know

I can only hope

Yourr mother, needless to say, expects the worse
It never occurs to her that her own sneaky behavior

There is no question that if somedayBernice yanted to
as a result of her relationship

I personally đon't
Again,

It's too bad that because of her

Personalyy, foom what
(not that I ever saw her, but you know

But

As far as the fallout between Betty and Roz, this is a long
story.
really have happened.
in the past it would have been, as you say, farfetched that
they would have argued to a point of not speaking.
to you, circumstances in Roz's life have changed drastically
over the past yxx year, and she is now a different person,
and as a result, what was former ly unthinkable is now very
much a fact.

You sound, understandably, skeptical that this could
You are smart to đoubt it, because

But unknown



Although Roz has admitted that there woula E probably be
nothing wrong in your knowing all the details, she still
isn't ready to make the information public, as far as the

changes in her private life go.
my influence, will xprobably be soon--I believe you ought
to know, and that you of all people could be trusted with
the information) you will just have to take myword for it
that there have been changes in her life and she is a different
person now,
with her mother years ago, was not really as ideal as it
appeared.
person she is, and Roz, because of her own insecurities and
problems, just blind ly put up with it, and did everything
her mother told her to đo.
suppressed her own chance for happiness in her blind devotion

Üntil she is (which, under

and that what may have seemed an ideal relationship

Basically, your mother was always the difficult

She obeyed, she catered, she

to hermother. She was the "perfect" daughter. She finally
got to the point where she realized she was unahppy with
her life and decided to make changes.
found she could no longer do everything your mother asked of
her. She cou ld no longer even visit her like clockwork every
single Sunday--it becameevery other Sunday, which is still
incredibly good, but ndenough for Betty.
typical irrational supersensitive way, misunderstood and
misinterpreted everything Roz did, was insulted and hurt for
no reason, and finally struck back visiou sly, saying and đoing
things to Roz and the girls that caused them g tremendous
grief.
keep the peace, to talk about it, to deal with it rationally,
but Betty would have none of it. She stormed out o£ Roz's
house, made a terrible scene, hangs up whenever Roz calls,
and calls up Wendy behind Roz's back and says terrible lying
things about Roz to her.
awful, but Roz had to make a choice--she hauld either subjegate
herself for the rest of her life to her mother's wishes, or
she cou ld lead her Own li£e and try to find real happiness.
She has opted for gx happiness, but because she has always
loved her mother and has not stopped, Betty's terrible behavior
has put a real damper on the happiness that Roz should be
enjoying.
me a few days after the party to explain everything to me and

As a result, she

And Betty, in her

kRoz, still the devoted and loving daughter, tried to

Yes, it is xxE really true and really

It is the saddestthing you can imagine. Roz ca ll ed

we had a really good a long talk and everything that I had
been confused about was explained to my satisfaction.

I can tell you hgnestly that i£your mother hadn't given Roz
such a hard time,you and she"wotla still haye been in good

But Bettymade it really impossiblecontact and communication.
for Roz to deal with the matter, and with you, any longer.

Now this, I must stress, is all absolutely confidential, eve n
though it isn't full of details. But I felt you should knaw



at least a little about it, so you won't đoubt my word and
also, most important, * so that anything Betty may write
to you about Roz you will be sure to take with not just one
but l00 grains of salt, and check with me if you want to
know the real story.
truth, after speaking to all parties.

I believe I have a good grasp of the

I'm sorry to say that you are probably right about your mother
w anting to get money out of all of this.
siARXkt since the word go, when she kept hearing about the
so-called millions everyone else was x making, and I guess
it's always been int the back o£ her mind that she too deserved

something, if that's what it wascomingđown to.
never deny that your happiness and welfare are the most
important things to her.
would give her life for you, if it would đo you any good.
But this idea of "money" has some kind of terrible grasp over
her better judgment, and it colors everything she does.

She's been aggravaaaed

She would

As I once saiG, I firmly believe she

I haven't the vaguestitex idea what her expectations were
of Abrahamsen.
had nothing to đo with money tor her, but was rather a way
of getting back s at Ki k Klausner and getting the truth
out.
him to0.
as you see, I đon't enjoy dealing with it.

That was one= bokk I felt sure she understood

I was shocked to learn that she expected money from
From now on, nothing she does will shock me, x but

As a word of warning, which I feel is essential at this time,
you shoud
that sometime, in some way, I Would have another chance to
write about you, or for you or with you, and make money that
she cou ld get another share in.
you should be prepared for it.
don't want anymore publicity, but she can't accept this becaase
she seâs everything you are doing now as a form of publicity
and sees no difference between that, änd whatever I might
write.
would be a kind of update article, SEx clearly expl aining what
your feelings. are at this time and what you are trying to
aco mplish.
be helpful or harmful to you, or whether you would even remotely
consider such a thing, is beyond my knowledge--and I wou ld
never dream of taking any action, in the form of writing, aga in
without your explicit knowledge and approval.
to you long ago, if I were ever to be involved in writing
a book for you or with you about the "true" story, I would be
honored.
when I write to you!
Betty, however, who,
to be assured that you are well and to send you love and
money and stamps and packages, also--always--is hoping that

know that she has always had the hope and expectation

I£ she ever brings this up,
I've tol, a million timesyou

The only thing I can imagine writing at this point

But whowould publish this, or whether it would

As I once said

But I expect nothing and it's not what's on my mind
I can't seem to get this through to
though she wants to hear from you and



S

somemoney will also come out of this whole thing for her.
Well, I'n sure this is nothing new to you and that you've
suspectedasmuch all t along.
gladly help her get whatever money she can, if she would only
be honest and open with you, and that she is defeating her
own purposes by being sneaky.

The irony is that you wou ld

That's reallyI knew nothing about hera asking you for poems.
awful.
that your letters to her would be valuable and thatklausner
may have been one of those who encouraged her to that end.

But I can imagine that she might have had it in mind

I don't where you got the information that she st claimed
Kàausner "just appeared" at Roz's door and Maax your momz
was there too.
anyone.
that it was prearranged and that she had askedRoz to

I dontremembert hearingthat storyfrom
It seemed to me she was honest at least about that,

t be present with her during the interview. Did Betty
tell you this "coincidence" story in one of her xi letters?
She must have been really desperate to seem innocent again
so you woulân't stop loving her.

Again, one thing I've. learned for sure about your mother
over these past months, and it's been confirmed now by some
of the details pertaining to this latest problem with Roz,
is that, as Seth Rubinstein once explained, she is one of
those people who are capable of sax believing something
so strongly as a result of wanting to believe it, that after
a point it becomes fact to them,
wouldswear on their life by it.
actually convinced hersèbf at one point that the meeting
with Klausner was a coincidence, and she may have had no
consciousness of lying to you when she wrote or spoke about
it--though again, I myself don'g recall
version!

to the extent that they
You mother may have

hearing that particular

One thing is certain. You realize that communicating with
her can only be done a simple level, and once that's e
established, and once you know for suee she is toally
unreliable as a souree of information even about herself,
then you are all set. No more need be said.

So as it now stands I will receive what I assume wil be
letters specifically to her which I will read to her on the
phone, and hopefully her letters to you will get to you
and not be returned to me.
them ith myname, if that would help.
have no đifficulty knowing which letter is whose.

She said aomething about signing
I'm sure you'l1

The only good news of the day is that Mac and Mary finally
did get a buyer for their apartment and they are now in



From what I've he ard, Maryprocess of packing aid moving.
is as nervous as ever--now she has to deal with all the
details of mOVing, as well as her own mixed emotions about
the move.

But as you say, I'm sure the move will be good for both of
them, and they will enjoyed their retir ement years in a city
that's cleaner and siaa calmer and far safer than New=York.

I will say it again--don't feel anxious aboutresponding to
my letters, but--if you ca n--do drop your mother a brief
note for me to read, since she's most anxious to hear from
you.
oth learnod a lat ahnt her. these months, haven't we?

And don't be shocked by anything she may say--we've

I also told her that I would be willing to accompany her on
another visit to sx you, if youwouldwant that, and of
course she was thrilled to pieces as the prospect.
only problem is, while I loved visiting with you, I dia
find the trip most difficult to take because of the smoke
and the noise,
set aside for the trip that I don't have to wOrry about
other obligations for--I can't prohisehowsoon it could
be, but if youwould like it, and I knowshewould, I will
certainly go again.
could go instead of me, this time, but consiêering the way
th;ings are, it's hard to imagine when and how that would
be possible.

The

and I have to be able to find a weekend to

It wouldbe ideal ifsomehowRoz

What a mes!
been able to communicateso comfortably and I hope it continues.
As you once said, honesty is the best policy, and as long as
we are both honest, we shoulân't have any problems--with
eachother,taa teny r0!

In spite ofst it all, I'm glad you and I have



David Abrahamsen, N.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 October 5, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Someone sent me a copy of the lengthy review of Glassman's
book that appeared in the Westchester newspaper on 9/28/80 Sunday Book
Review Section.
that she will send it to you if you ask.
about the book one way or the other.

I sent the oopy to Bernice and if you want it I'm sure
It didn't say anything mch

I am ourious as to what MoGraW-Hill thinks of it, It seems
as if Glassman's book is bad news for them even though only 6,000 copies
were printed. It will be bad, not because of the book in itself, but
because Glassman,
on quite an intense campaign. He already appeared on most of the
New York area talk shows.
Klausner as he too wants to go on the same shows and talk on the same
programs.

according to the New York Times advertisement, is

So my question is, how will this effect

It seems, therefore, as if Glassmanhas the spotlight.

If I am guilty of procrast inating too long in not beginning
an action to remove the conservator earlier, then MoGraw-Hill is also
guilty of proorast inat ing because the book was once scheduled for pub-
lication in June 1980.

Between my lawsuit, your book and Glassman's, it may be just
enough for McGraw-Hill to lose its incentive and call off the project.
Well, maybe.

Nevertheless, there is a right moment to publish a book.
A little too late or a little too early and one caN meet with failure.

On Ootober lst Mark Heller was supposed to be in court for
a hearing on the discont inuation of the conservatorship.
still do not know the results, but I will keep you posted.

As of yet I

Lastly, I am interested in doing my own study of pathological
This is very important to me and I want to make it a veryfiresetters.

detailed project. Therefor e, I would appreciate any books or professional
magazines that yoy can refer me to.
or magazines on the subject and that you have no use for the materials.
If so, then I will appreciate them,

Perhaps you have some extra booklets

David Berkowitz
P.S. I'm scheduled to start college level courses after January. Originally

I was going to begin this past month but I got involved in this legal work
and thought that there was a possibility of my returning to Brooklyn
(fortunat ely this didn't have to go that far).



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 Oct. 8, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Enclosed is a duplicate copy of a letter that I sent
William Sisselman. I typed two originals so that he has one
and so do you. A carbon copy I will keep for mysel1f.

Sincerely,Bncl.

David Berkowitz

cC: db



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, New York 14011

William Sisselman
1720 Mayfl ower Avenue,
Bronx, New York 10461 October 7, 1980

Dear William Sisselman,

I just wanted you to know that it was I who advised
Dr. David Abrahamsen, a professional psychol ogist, to interview
you with regard to y past.
would be able to obtain useful information about my childhood
that will be advantageous to his book.

In this manner, I felt that he

I hope that you and your family had no objections to my
giving Dr. Abrahamsen your address.
told him about your recollections about me is between you and
him.
the information he request ed.

0f course, anything you

I, myself, don't have any object ions touyour giving him

Please give my regards to your family and I'm sorry
After all that hashappenedthat I cannot write further.

I feel very akward
Keep well.

Yours Truly,

David Berkowitz

Sworn to before me on this
Sday of October 1980.

Notary Public
WILLIAML. REED
Netary Public, State of New Yors
Qualified in Genesee Cournty
MyCommissionExpiresMarch30, 192.
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 Oot. 18, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

These are the questions to your October 7th letter.

1) If I remember correctly, my mother greated me with a kiss
It was a nice get together - friendly andand hugged me shyly.

amiable but clumsy and awkward.
The first thing she started to do was apologize for giving

me away for adoption.
seemedpleased that I appeared healthy.

She also commented on the way I looked and

We sat on the couch in Rosalind !s apartment for quite some
time and talked casually.

2) Ky mother appeared to me to be a little on the heavy side,
with her hair đone but in disarry. In other words she tried to do
something with it, something cute and neat, but failed miserably.
This was when I first met her, Lately she has a better hair style.

She was plain looking and I was disappointed about this.
She certainly wasn't as pretty as Pearl.

0f course Betty was very nervous but I was too.
Her olothing was neat and I could see that she had carefully

manicured herself for the first meeting.
place and comical.
dress that left the tops of her breasts exposed and exposed even more
when she bent down.

Actually, she looked out of
Her dress was illsuited for her.

She also wore too much purfume.

All in all, she was nervous, friendly, cordial, shy, but

It was a low-cut

ordinary looking.

3) The first time I saw her was at my sister's house. This is
where we had the first meeting. My sister's house was clean and simple
looking. The furniture was middl e-class with plastio covering the
sofa and olub chairs in order to extend their life to the fullest.

My mother's house in Brooklyn (I first went here a week later)
was immaculate and clean with polished wooden floors.
furniture was all very old - clean, in good condition and polished,
but antique.
home in the year 1920, not 1975.
sympathetic towards her.
saw the old furniture.

However, the

Obviously an old person's furniture best suited for a
The furniture made me feel more

I remember feeling sorry for her when I



Dr. Abrahamsen, 10/18/80- 2-

4) At the time that I sought out and found my "natural" family
When I finally locatedwas I was feeling down and out and lonely.

them and spoke to my mother and sister I was eager to be accepted
and eager to meet them.

When I first met my mother I was disappointed, of course.
This impressed me. Yes, IHowever my sister was very attraotive.

thought that I may be able to find a new ident ity .
with the new name of "Richie."

I was pleased
I never used a nickname in my life.

5)
the apartment.

It never occurred to me that Betty Falcowouldnt be at
She seemed eagger to meet me.

6) I wasn't afraid to meet her, I was nervous. It seemed
awkwardwhen I first approached the apartment đoor, but I had
searched for so long and was so lonely that I had to put my
nervousness aside.

I suppose that I was fearful of being rejeoted, that I
was the one that theywouldnt like. This didn t happen,however.

7) Yes, I looked forward to meeting her.

8) Yes, I understood that I was her flesh and she made this
olear to me by her constant apologiz ing. I believe that her actions
in 1953 have caused her guilt and agony from the very beginning.
She has been living a life of self-torment , fear and self-punishment
for so very long.

9) We do have many things in common, my mother and I.
We both have a sense of humor even in the most tragic of circumst ance.
We both have dark marks under our eyes.
mechanisms and cont inue to blame ourselves for the misfortunes of others.
Betty and I are notorious at abusing ourselves .

We seem to have similar defense

10)
11)

No, I don't believe that our eyes are alike.
My neice Wendy and I have similar mouths. I don't believe

that my mother and I have similar mouths.

12) Ny mother's face had no beauty in it. It is old and worn
and tired l0oking.
the worldcouldn t help her.

At this time in her sad life all the makeup in



Dr. Abrahamsen, -3- 10/18

13) She often seemed to watch me but turned away from me
when our eyes met.
another.

We could never keep our eyes locked upon one

14) She never told me what she wanted me to call her. Privately
I approached my sister on the first day and asked her what I should call
her. Rosalind said that she woula love to be called "Mom,"

15) I never received an enemawhen I was small. In fact, I
never even received one ever.

16)

For other matters, yesterday I received Glassman's book and
réad it in four hours.
read.
how could anyone believe it?
may be in danger.
pissed off and perhaps homicidal.

It had to be the most comical book I ever
No, I wasn't the least bit angry at all that was said because

Nevertheless, I believe that his life
Anyonewho spent $12.95 for it will certainly be

It wasa rip off, dont youagree?
There has been nothing new with McGraw-Hill. As you probably

know, I lost the case.
in court and asked the judge to đisqualify himself, which Just ice Lodato
refused to do.

As I understand it, Heller became quite abusive

The judge had refused is allow a psychiatrist to examine me.
Heller claims that this was necessary in order to end the conservatorship.

Unfortunately, everyone from the media seems to think that
Klausner's book is "my" book and that I've been working with him.
This is very bad and it has me nervous.

0therwise, I cannot complain. The media is convinced that I am
It is convinoedthat Rubenstein iskeeping the money from the victims.

my attorney and that the conservator is acting as per my instructions.
Perhaps all this negative publicity is good. It may be good in

that should everyone be convinced that I am actually going to make one
third of the profits that they won!t buy Klausnerls book.
be nice?

Wouldn't this

If the book is available for a gall ey viewing, then is there
I gather that you know people in theanyone you know whose seen it?

New York Times.

All this has been appearing in the newspapers, yet I want to
assure you that I haven't been talking to them even though they write
me about McGraw-Hill. I have received six letters from local N.Y.C.
media people asking about this book which purports to me my story.

Kours truly9

cC: db David Berkowit z



Dav id Berkowit z
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, New York

l4011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Ave.,
New York, N.Y. 10028 Oct. 30, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahams en ,

In case you have not already heard, there has been
It is now scheduled forsome news concerning Klausner's book.

release on February 15, 1981.
advertised in Variety, is to begin filming in March 1981.
only thing I đo not know is where the filming will take place.
I gather it will be in N.Y.C.
copies of the hardocover edit ion.

The movie, which is now being
The

McGraw-Hill has printed 100,000
I will keep you posted.

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz
co: db
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David Berkowit z
78A1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, New York

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Ave.,
New York, N.Y. 10028 November 19, 1980

SUBJ: McGraw-Hill

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

My father has managed to obt ain some informat ion from
0fDoris Johnsen, information which she did not reveal to me.

course, she thinks that my father and I are not on speaking
terms. This isn't true.

Nevertheless, in her letter dated 11/12 she says,
concerning Klausner's book, "paperback houses have refused
to bid for the book and some booksellers are cancelling their
orders, "
sation Board's revelat ion that Johnsen will managethe royal-
ties. The impression is

This has been caused by the Crime Victims Compen-

that I am getting the money.

Then she ends her letter with wThe only other thing
The official publicat ionI can think of is the book itself.

đate is Pebruary 15, but I believe it will be actually in the
bookstores by Christmas."

I figured that you would like to hear this and I am
pleased with the actions of the booksellers.
dosen't change.

I hope this

What I am curious about is the book clubs. Literary
Guild and Book of the Month Club should alreadų know if they
will sell the book and, if itčoming out by hristmas, should
already have it in stock.

Perhaps it would be wise to call McGraw-Hill or one
of the book clubs to inquire, but show yourself as uatite
hostile to the fact that I will be sharing in the profits
(if you knowwhat I mean).



Dr. Abrahamsen -2- 11/19/80

I am sending Bernice a copy of the Johnsen 1letter should
you want her to read it to you over the telephone.
going to have her call every major book store, request to speak
to the manager and, if they so dare to carry Klausner's book
never patronize the store again.

I am also

We have it we1l rehearsed.

You should do the same, not giving your name, of course.

If the book will be out by Christmas, then all the
reviewS should be completed.
able to provide informat ion on ite

Publishers Weekly should be

Yours truly,

David Berkowitz
codb
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David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 11/27/80

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Today I had a long talk with Fran Mills. As you may
Unknown toknow, she oft en goes into New York City on business.

me unt il this day, Mrs. Mills has been going from bookst ore to
bookst ore in the City, inquiring about Klausner's book.

Mainly she has been going into the stores in lower
Manhattan and, all the store owners expressed "intense interest"
in the book.
anything about it nor have they heard anything on it.

However, she did add that none of the stores know

Mrs. Mills also went into the McGraw-Hill building
Someone there sent her to the publ ic relationste inguire.

office anddemandedher credent ials.
no information.

0f course they gave her

Mrs. Mills said that she has never seen a publishing
company act so secret ively. Thus, this causes her to have the
feeling that the book will definitely come out. McGraw-Hill
will publish Klausner's book one of these days.

I was saddned to hear that all the bookstores she
Too, I read herwent to had owners who were very interest ed.

parts of Johnsen's letter and she (Fran Mills) said that she
didn't believe a word Johnsen says regarding paperback houses
not being interseted or refusing to bid for the book.

Generally, we both came to the conclusion that the
conservat or is a bull artist and has something up her sleeve.

I would appreciate hearing anything you discover
concerning the book.

Yours truly,

David Berkowítz

P.S. Please keep this letter confident ial as Mrs. Mills woul dn't
want anyone to know that she is checking on the book.
know, she is being sued by Johnsen.

As you

P.5.S. Perhaps you can telephone Nrs Mills privately if you desire.



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, New York

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 December 10, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I did see the article that appeared in the
New York Times on 12/5/80.
me direct ly, but it containedenoughinformation,
plan to take it light ly, however, I don't want to stip
anything up.

True it didn' t saymuchabout
I don t

I have written to Mr. Nitgang, the author of
It was a short letter asking him for infor-the article.

mation about "fresh" material. I told him that I provided
nothing to Klausner.

At this time, with the exoeption of my short
letter to Mitgang, I plan no further act ion.
could be harmful now; McGraw-Hill is trying to sell the
paperback rights and the serialization rights at this
time.

Publioity

Ironically, I did not receive my New York Times
Sunday paper for 12/7/80.
read is the Book Review.
please examine your's and send me a copy of anything con-
cerning Klausner (I hope that my failure to receive the
Sunday paper was only a coincidence). I trust no one.

The first part of the paper I
Since I đid not receive my copy

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, N.Y. 14011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 December 13, l980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I havereceivedyour letter ofDecember8th.
Yesterday I learned that the last part of the advance
payment was paid.
pay the $250, 000 advance in three install ments .
Obviously, the publisher found the manus cript acceptable.

If you recall, MoGraw-Hill was to

Of course, you are fully aware that McGraw-Hill
We both know,
I never made "300"

does lack a great deal of fresh material.
too, that they haveexaggerated greatly.
tape recordings as the ashe catalog stated.
McGraw-Hill made it appear as if I shot 32 seperate people,
and the stabbing of the 42-ye ar old woman, I did not đo.

Also, that

You say that Mr. Mitgang used a press release
that McGraw-Hill sent to him, I was unaware of this, for
it appearedas if theydiscussedthis personally eer via
telephone.
repResent at ive directly and didn 't use a piece of paper.

It seems as if Mitgang quoted a McGraw-Hill

In addit ion to the final advance payment,
Her sister whoMrs. Mills điscovered something else.

lives around New York City, saw some type of display
on the book.
and Seventh Avenue, West Greenwich Village.
said that it was in the biggest bookstore on the street.
Therefore, I think it would either be aWaldenbook or
B. Dalt on bookst ore.

It was in a big book store at Fourth Street
Her sister

The display also ment ioned a magazine serial-
ization, but Mrs. Mills Couldnt be sure.
did ask her sister to go back to the st ore and copy down
the informat ion (the display was solely for Klausner's
book).

However, she



2- 12/13/80

Bernice and I were both deeply upset over the
tragic death of John Lennon. When I was outside of prison
walls I owned all his records at one time or another.
music I will miss.

His

Naturally, when I get further information I will
Also, Time and Newsweek magazines, as well as People,Write.

would be good sources to find reviews in.

Yours truly,

David Berkowitz

PS. Heller lost the case.

Encl.

co



THIS IS THE LETTER YOU'VE BEEN WAITING FOR

David Berkowit z
78-A-1976
P.0. Box 149
Attica, N.Y. 14011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Ave.,
New York, N.Y. 10028 12/22/80

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

DORIS JOHNSEN made my Christmas complete by
sending me a copy of Klausner's book, which, by the way,
I now have in my possession.

RELAX, for it is harmlessand incomplete. The
book ends with my being sent to Attica Correctional Facility.
There isn't even a ment ion of my be ing stabbed.
apparent that the book was written well over two years ago.
Nothing has been added to it since then.

So it is

Naturally, you want to know what it says about
So the first thing I

Your name was the first to
You are mentioned on pages 374 and

I wanted to know this myself.you.
did was turn to the Appendix.
appear under the A's.
375.

All that you were quoted as saying was that I
was compet ent and you also said this: "Your Honor, the
defendant is as normal as anyone else. Maybe a little
neurotic,"

Sorry, but this is al1. Why, its as if you
don't exsist.
101, 368-369, 373-375 and 377 (there are only 377 pages
in the book, the rest of it, up to page 400 are phot ocopies
of my lett ers ).

Naturally, Schwartz is ment ioned on pages

I wish to add that I do not believe the book
will be extenelysuccessful, if at all.
to be so innocuous that I am now going to write to Heller
requesting that he discont inue his attempts to thwart
publication and to stop the 1ibel suit .

I found the book



-2- 12/22/80

As you can see by the enclosed letter, the book is
So I doubt if you wil1 havealready appearing in bookstores.

any difficulty securing a copy.
at the moment.

I cannot part with this one

Dr. Abrahamsen, I would like to pers onally recommend
that you cont inue with your project and ignore this current
book.
ends here (with Klausner having the final word).

It would be an in justice indeed if the tragic story

0f course, I must also say that Klausner was kind.
He didn't treat me badly and he was open-minded, but only in
the cont ext of the book.
psychological aspects,
the crimes in themselves and all the horrors they created.

The book did not deal with the
Rather, he paid attention to only

I have not shown the book to Mrs., Mills as of yet.
But by the time you get this letter she wetd have seen it.will

I have not read the entire book as of the writing
of this letter. I am up to page l40, however.
read ahead, including the epilogue.

And I also

His view of psychiatry is pretty clear - it is
quackery!
and he expresses this on page 32.

He has nothing nice to say about Sigmund Freud

Finally, the only ones who may eventually sue for
libel are Pete Hami1l, Jimmy Bresl in, and Steve Dunleavy.
He tore these men apart and exposed them as the vicious
capital ists that they are.

The book will amuse you, anger you and disgust you.
But it was well written, dull and so so.

Sincerely yours,
Encl.

David Berkowitz

co



DORIS JOHNSEN
50 COURT STREET

BROOKLYN, N. Y. 112o1

MAIN 4.1084
MAIN 4.4636

December 18, 1980

Mr, David Berkowitz
78A - 1976
Box 149
Attica, New York 140l1
Dear David:

I have your letter ofDecember13,
1980. I have done better than the appendix.
have the whole book.

I
Tomake sure that you know it is

on its way, I amsending it under separate coverbut it is going first class andsimmıltaneouslywith this letter.

XI haveseennoads for it but it
is on the shelf in at least one local books tore.

Sincerely yours,

DORIS JOHNSEN

DJ:cb



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. B0x l49
Attica, N.Y. l4011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.r. 10028 December 23, 1980

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

As I told you in my letter dated 12/22, I received
Today I received a letter fromyoua copy of Klausner's book.

đated l2/16 with postage stamps enclosed - thank you.

I would like to talk with you about the MeGraw-Hill
book and I can telephone you on Sunday, January 4, 1981 (Unfort-
unately, I can not call next Sunday).
1/4/81 please let me know right away.

If you won't be home on

To say that there are innaccuracies in this book
There are so many - I cannot understandis putting it mildly.

how MeGraw-Hill could alow this.
author says that I grew up on Seymour Avenue; it was Stratford
Avenue.
improperly placed - everything was sorewed up.

The editing is awful. The

So many streets were spelled incorrectly, names were

Klausner had little to say about my mother, Pearl.
But on one page heThere were few mentions of her in the book.

says that I oft en went to visit the cemetery and travelled over
the George Washington Bridge to get there.
page it says that my mother was laid to rest in the Bronx!
is just one example of the umerous but obvious errors in editing.
I pray for his sake that the review people don't spot them).

However, on the next
(This

He also lists streets in the Bronx which were not in
the Bronz but in Manhattan.
track.

This happens so often that I lost
Very peoul iar. The writer has done no research.

just to them.
only four pages long!
more informat ion in the article by Susan Wishengrad Sugar).

Betty Falco and my sister had an entire chapter devoted
But don't let your hopes get dashed. The chapter was

magazine had ten times(The GoodHousekeeping
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It will take an intense advert ising campaign and
plenty of "friends " to get this book on the best seller list.
I'm not exaggerating here.
I know you will.

You may read it for yourself, and

This book is a cross between a Breslin "44" novel
and a Glassman "0ff the Wall. " Klausner has me eating taco's
and chocolate ice cream.
similar to Glassman and his Cool-Whip.

I have never eaten tacos. This is

Truthfully, I am totally shocked that McGraw-Hill
paid a quarter of a million dollars for the materials (most of
the materials Klausner never even used). There were no diaries
in it. Only several pages of soribblings were printed and these
were done at Kings County. Oh, this is so ridicul ous.

To say that Klausner interviewed everyone connected
with the case is bull...
families cooperated. Some of the informat ion about many of the
other victims was so miniscule that it was obviously taken from
the newspapers.

Only five or so victims and their

Klausner claims to have interviewed the District
This is untrue. Not

If any one was, then he was left out.
Attorneys of the three concerned boros.
a one was interviewed.
Santucci wasn't even mentioned.
once and Eugene Gold was mentioned on one page.

Mario Merola was ment ioned

As I said in my last letter, this is the most
incomplete and foolish book that I have ever read.
ends in 1977.
psychiatric reports.
printed with the exception of the general findings: Dr.
Abrahamsen, "he is competent.
The other two doctors also said that I was "Incompetent. "

Again, it
In fact, there is nothing in it about any

Nothing from any of the reports was

Dr. Schwartz, "he is incompetent .

Suprisingly, the book ends with my being captured!
There is little mention about Kings County.
of the psychiatric reports (hardly anything on them at all with
the exception of the findings) was printed. There was nothing
about my acting crazy in court just prior to sentencing (you
remember this incident).

No lengthy analysis
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Mainly, the book was nothing more than an police
It was basically well writt en with regard to sentencestory.

structure and so forth. This is what I meant to say yesterday.
But it was dul1l.

The only things positive about Klausner was a
sense of humor and a staunch stand against people (che ap
writers) like Jimmy Breslin.
my father and the Falco/Rothenberg family.

Also, that he was kind to

When the movie deal was first being negotiated,
the movie producers quickly came up with $40,000 as a down
payment with the promise to come up with the rest by August
15, 1980.
final $210,000 payment was made.
producers have chosen to wait until thirty days after pub-
lication before making the final decision.

As you know, that date past unevent fully. No
Then I found out that the

Obviously these men had a change of heart when
Once the book was read by them,they saw the manuscript.

I am not suprised to see them waiting to see if the book
is successful before putting up the nearly quarter of a
million dollars.
up a dollar!

After reading this book I wouldn't put

I can not understand - I am totally confused - as
to how MeGraw-Hill, the largest publisher in the U.S.A., got
involved with this.
book could earn McGraw-Hill between one and ten million dollars.
Honest to God, if this thing sells I will start to peddle pieces
of my underwear with my signature on it. If this book is a
good seller, then it would show the people of this world to
be insane.

A spokesman for them once said that the

A1l throughout the book I have tried to be objective .
I carefully read and sorutinized every page - more so then an
average person who may read the book. Honest ly, this was an
anticlimax.
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the book.
it again.
I want to suprise her with the book - a Christmas present.

When Bernice comes up here on 12/27 I will give her
I read it once and coul dn't possibly struggle through
However, please don't call her before the 27th.

Please let me call you on January 4, 1981.

Yours truly,

David Berkowitz
co

P.S. Unless this book actually gets on the best seller list
I will speak to no reporters about it nor will I give
any interviews lest I unwittingly promote the damn thing.

catn Mela Hee
to el theit Bt neulasumeno.



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
Box 149
Attica, N.Y. 14011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Ave.,
New York, N.Y. 10028 12/24/80

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

Here are some quotes from Klausner's book
which I felt you'd be interested in.
says is nonsensical. But it was well written.

Of course what he

Actually, these few paragraphs were not done
by Klausner himself. You can see the difference in word
choice and sent ence structure when you read through the
book. The twO enclosed were done by the editor.

Sincerely yours,

Encl.
David Berkowitz

cc



SON OF SAM

"Popular psychiatry is the natural business
of journal ists.
vent an opinion than to find a fact . But
pop-psych also seduced professionals.
There was no shortage of free psychiatric
opinion as Berkowitz ran his murderous
ways in cold comfort "

page 3l:
It is, after all, easier to

"Nental health professionals at once plead
that psychol ogy is an inexaot soience. Indeed.
But once David was captured and we knew his
life story, we could all spot points of crisis.
With even a casual background in psychology,
we can make diagnoses - one hardly needs a
medical education for that. Once David was
captured, the points of crisis and his
responses were so obvious that you and
I and Jimmy Breslin could stand with
Sigmumd Freud, "

page 32:



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, N.Y. 14011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 12/28/80

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

To say
We had our own

Yesterday I had a visit with Bernice.
that we celebrated is putting it lightly.
party. As soon as we met we looked at each other and
laughed. Klausner's book will be a flop, I hope.

Bernice told me that you saw something in
Publishers Weekly. Dr. Abrahamsen, please send me a
copy of the review immediat ely.

She also says that you are going away for
In case youwereawayand didn t get toSome time.

read the New York Times, another article appeared in
the publishing section. The 12/26/80 edition had an
article by Mitgang; he did the previous article.

We were both mentioned and part of my
letter to him was printed. This was a close call
and I am going to be completely silent from here
on.
free publioity

There's no need to give MoGraw-Hill additional,

Coincident ly, Bernice and I both had copies
I had no idea that she already purchasedof the book.

one, so I gave it to her as a Christmas present.
was funny as we exchanged ident ical books.

This

Gallery magazine, a pornographic B-grade
magazine, did the excerpt to Klausner's book.
February issue of Gallery is now at newstands and in
sleazy places throughout New York City (that Klausner's
excerpt appeared in a pornomagazinedosen't suprise me).

The
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It was courageous of you to return the book to
I always thought thatBarnes & Noble and demand a refund.

books were like record albums - you must exchange it for an
exact duplicate or nothing.

Time and Newsweek magazines may do reviews
I've always kept you informed at every turn, sosoon.

help me out too.

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz

CO

P.S. If you didn 't see the N.Y. Times article for
12/26/80 let me know.



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Ave.
New York, N.Y. 10028 January 4, 1981

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I am typing this brief but important letter after
our telephone conversation earlier this evening.

After you read me the Publishers Weekly piece I have
become convinced that Klausner's book, as cheaply written as
it is, well sell very well.
him merely confirms this.

The interview that was given to

I am going to wait for the two items from Publishers
Weekly before Icommunicate further.
always hurrying to get things to you, but having to wait two
weeks for this.

After all, here I am

Please try to remember that I am an adult and that
There is no need for fibbing.I can take bad news maturely.

In spite of how bad you claim Klausner's book is,
it seems as if Publishers Weekly has given him a spot worthy
of oredit and attention.
this book to go onto the New York Times bestseller list -
I think so.

Perhaps they pro ject (or expect )

Yours truly,

David Berkowitz

I'm not going to say anything about
Kings County until I get the Weekly' s
article/int erview.
I'm tired of giving and never receiving,
if youknowwhat I mean.

P.S.



volves him in five more murders, one of
which occurred 19 years before.
Barnes is intelligent, pleasant and low-
key. Other characters are just as lik-
able, even some of the easily identi-
fhable bad guys, and Plains, Montana, is
a place where anyone would like to
spend some time. The mystery is re-
solved with an interesting, if not entire-
ly unsuspected, twist. The story itself,
well written and evenly paced, is a
good, if fairly prosaic, offering from a with a death wish, a demented bluejay,
respected American poet. [February 15] two neighborhood dogs and the local

jurist Frankfurter,, who began life as a
charming young man defending radical
causes and became a "vindictive'" and
passionate advocate of judicial re-
straint during more than 20 years as a
Supreme Court justice. Drawing on the
work of Erik Erikson and others,
Hirsch argues Frankfurter was a "text-
book" neurotic, flled with self-doubt,
who compensated by assuming an in-
flated self-image and ultimately became
*"arrogant and self-important" in his
dominance of others. On reaching the
high court in 1939, he found himself
among equals, unable to have his way
all the time, and lost his effectiveness
as a judicial leader. Tracing the jurist's
relationships with family, friends and
colleagues over the years, the author
offers considerable evidence for his
psychological portrait and its possible
effect on Frankfurter's jurisprudence.

generated by verbatim quotes from the
people Colen shared the life-and-death
hours with. Photos not see by PW.

[February 6]

SUBURBAN WILDERNESS
William Jon Watkins. Putnam, $9.95
ISBN 0-399-12552-3
This is a novelist's view of the subur-
ban jungle rather than a naturalist's.
Watkins's characters are a mad squirrel

cats. His hero is a seal-point Siamese,
Wise Teacher, which loses a daredevil
apprentice, Carrunner, and gains an-
other by testing himself. These are
imaginative tales laced with morbidity.
The squirrel, jay and Carrunner are all
tragic figures; everybody, including the
author (apparently recuperating from a

NONFICTION

WITHOUT ME YOU'RE NOTHING: The
Essential Guide to Home Computers
Frank Herbert with Max Barnard. Si-
mon & Schuster, $14.95 ISBN 0-671- motorcycle crash), is at risk. Since fe-
41287-6
Among a plethora of beginners' books
on personal computing, this one by a
leading SF author bitten by the digital this reads ike fiction, the publisher in-
bug stands out for its exceptional ef-
fectiveness in demystifying comput-
erese. The material covered is not nec-
essarily new, and what the coauthors
bave to say could have been said in
many fewer words even though some
of their extra verbiage is needed to
make comprehensible the typical com- Lawrence D. Klausner. McGraw-Hill,

line personalities play a major part in .Hirsch teaches government at Har-
these stories, the book should have a
marked appeal to cat owners. Although

vard. [February 15]

ALEXANDER THE GREAT: King,
sists it's nonfiction. Illustrations not Commander and Statesman
seen by PW. [February11] Nicholas Hammond. Noyes Data Cor-

poration, $24 ISBN 0-8155-5058-8
Robin Fox's "The Search for Alexan-
der" (PW, Oct. 3) depicted this military
hero as the possessed, self-proclaimed
divine son of Zeus. Now, as a touring
exhibit on Alexander attracts viewers
at the National Gallery, Prof. Ham-

SON OF SAM: Based on the Authorized
Transcription of the Tapes, Official
Documents and Diaries of David
Berkowitz

puter expert's concision. While the au- S12.95 ISBN 0-07-035027-2
thors explain the machines, most valu-
able is their advice on shopping for a
computer-the questions to ask (and
why), things to watch out for-an area
generally treated' too superficially in
other guides. The book is uncon-
ventional in other ways as well: the au-

detailed militaryThe story of David Berkowitz, the mond's
"Son of Sam,'" is, after all, a rather sketches a differing viewpoint. Author
cut-and-dried case. Berkowitz killed
six young people, was captured and is Hammond portrays Alexander as "a
now in prison, so there is not much sus- Macedonian through and through, only
pense for readers. Klausner has real-
ized that and, concentrating on Ber-

study

of The Classical Age of Greece,"

in part a Greek,'" a loving commander,
a soldier of remorseless will led to be-
lieve he was"son of god" by oracles
and priests whose prophecies he
trusted. Alexander's sense of mission
was tied to religious rituals he con-
ducted as a child with his father, King
Philip. Rejecting the recently pub-
licized theory that Alexander was an al-
coholic, Hammond maintains the evi-
dence proves only that he was a drink-
er. In place of the megalomaniac or
bisexual profligate, we have the bril-
liant tactician who welded a suprana-
tional community of peoples. Photos,
maps.

thors present, for example, their own kowitz's personality andthepolice in-
special methods of flow-charting pro- vestigation that resulted in his arrest,
grams. For computer novices who
want to really understand what they're
getting into, this guide should prove to
be a leading choice. Illustrated.

has written a penetrating book. Insofar
as a layperson can evaluate the mental
processes of a psychotic, Klausner has
attempted to analyze the background
and formative years of the Son of Sam;
insofar as an outsider can understand
police procedures, he has tried to show
how hard the New York Police Depart
ment worked to catch the most wanted
man in the city's history. Klausner
("One Million Carats," etc.) makes it
clear that, although the police were
widely criticized, a relative handful of

[January 30]

BORN AT RISX
B. D. Colen, photographs by Linda
Wheeler. St. Martin's, $9.95 ISBN 0-
312-09291-1
A medical journalist and author of
"Karen Ann Quinlan: Dying in the Age
of Eternal Life," Colen has written a
gripping story of activities during officers combed a metropolitan area
Christmas Eve and the holiday in the
neonatal section of a hospital. Names
have been changed; otherwise, the re-
port is an actual, minute-by-minute re-
creation of the fight waged by Dr.
James Hannan and staff. To save the
life of premature infants, the te.umuse
all their skills and available tech-
nological devices to start the awesome-
ly tiny babies breathing at birth. The
author makes the professionals, par-
ents and everyone involved in the in-
tensive care of newborns (some weigh-
ing no more than a pound) human and Hirsch develops a "plausible"" ex-
engrossing. Much of the immediacy is planation for the enigmatic behavior of

(February 15]

THE YOUNG VICTORIA
with 15-million individuals to identify a Alison Plowden. Stein and Day, $12.95
lone sniper. Incidentally, Berkowitz's ISBN 0-8128-2766-X
share of the royalties from the book
will go to compensate the victims or
their heirs. Photos and 40pages of Ber-
kowitz's notes and diaries not seen by
PW.

The British author who has been
praised for her books'on Queen Eliza-
beth and "The House of Tudor" pre-
sents a well-researched, sympathetic

[February 15] biography of Queen Victoria, a story
with the tensions and intrigues of a
thriller. Kinder to Duchess Victoire,
left to bring up her child alone after the
death of the Duke of Kent, Plowden is
acidly witty describing the contests
among the other dukes to produce an
heir to the throne of dotty George III.
As a child, the future queen-empress

THE ENIGMA OF FELIX
FRANKFURTER
H. N. Hirsch. Basic Books, $14.95
ISBN 0-465-01979-X
In this intriguing psychobiography,



David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 January 10, 1981

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I received the Publishers Weekly piece on Friday
Thankyou for sending it and Iand I owe you an apology.

thought the interview humorous.
It seemsas if the interviewer peggedKlausner

as some type of bullshit art ist - not want ing to makemoney
and want ing to give his earnings to cancer research is, of
course, nonsense.

How much of the movie advance ($250,000) and the
Gallery magazine excerpt payment did he turn over to charity?
None, I believe.

Sadly, it appearsas if theman feels very guilty
about making money. Too, I find it odd that the vict ims are
no longer hateful towards me.
made several months ago that the court awarded Johnsen the
right to manage the money, Judith Placido, one of the viotims,
made a big st ink about my getting out of prison one day.
She wants to become a lawyer so that I never get out of
prison.
point out that this person is quite angry at me - Klausner
is a bull artist.

When the announcement was first

I don!t care what she does, but I only want to

You asked about my "homosexual experiences, "
But I have nothing to say here because I never had any.
Neither do I desire any.

Over the telephone you asked about this type
of sexual activity oc curring in the Army. I myself never
witnessed any of this.
jokes, all of which were invent ed.
this type of sexual aotivity is frowned upon in the Army,
and is punishable by court mart ial.
it does occur, is done in an overt manner.

But it has been the brunt of many
I might add, to0, that

Sonone of this, if
As for being "attacked, " no, I have never been

serually attacked by anot her man.
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Kings County:

As you know, I was confined to a desolate cel1
inside of the Kings County Psyohiatric Prison Ward, Building
G, for approximately nine months.
immediately after I was arrested I hadmany experiences.

And since all this occurred

My two former attorneys, Ira Jultak and Leon Stern,
visited me often.
believe that they had other motivations (they told others that
I was a "vegetable ").

I was greatful for the company, however, I

Ira Jultak brought to me a hard-covered Gomposition
notebook and asked me to fill in the pages with my thoughts
and feelings .
feelings very well on paper and encouragedme o "write as
much as I could, about any subject that I wanted, "

He also told me often that I could express my

So at this time, which was shortly after I was
apprehended, I began to write in the book.
another incident happened.
that I had on loose papers was stolen and these items
appeared in the New York Post (my picture also appeared -
the one of me sleeping).

However,
Some of my other writings

Ira Jult ak's notebook was not taken and these
writings were the ones that appeared in Klausner's book,
exclusively.
notebookwas only partially filled.
for it shortly after the other notes were stolen because
he didn't want the notebook to disappear too.

And I also want to tell you that this
Jultak asked me

As you know, the notebook was alot of baloney.
But I did say what I thought I should say and what my
attorneys would want to hear (or read).

None of the letters as they appeared in Klausners
book should be considered a threat to you.
and childish and not at all 1ike my writings today.

They were nonsensical

One problem that I had with writing by hand is that
My handwriting is sloppy and itI cannot funotion with a pen.

takes too much time to write words; my mind moves much more
quickly than my hands and my hands cannot keep up the pace.
I'm certain that youlve noticed this becausemy typing is,
for a man, quite good (at least this is what I've been tola).

I can type quickly. My sent ence structure is
Also, Ibetter and my vocabulary increases when I type.

believe that my spelling, which was always awful, improves
with the typewriter.
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Another experience was getting to meet the "crazies."
Since it was a psychiatric unit I had the opportunity to see for
myself how the mentally đisturbed lived,

I had always wondered what it was like to be a
genuine psychotic and I wanted to see if they were really
like the character who played themadman in Alfred Hitchcok's
Psycho. None of them were, but they were disturbed enough.

I was both fascinated and saddened by the behavior
of these confined men - menwho screamed and yelled at all
hours without the slightest compunotion. Thy were also
fist fights which occurred at times.
too frequent because a straight jacket awaited those who
broke the rules (sone men were tied into these things on
a regular basis).

However, they weren't

I myse1f was placed in a "jacket" on at least
one occassion, This is the time when I began to soream
and carry on when the television was playing. Aotually,
it had nothing to do with the t.v. Rather, this woman
was cracking her gum and it disturbed me terribly.

By the way, this is something that I forgot to
tell you, I think. Gumcracking, the filthy, disgusting,
wretched habit of clicking one's chewing gum in her mouth
is, I believe, a orime to be punished only by death.

Nothing but nothing enrages me more than to see
a man or woman (its most often done by a woman, I noticed)
making constant cracking noises with chewing gum.

I have gotten off of buses sometimes a half mile
from my apartment when a person was on a city bus and was
cracking gum (I didn't say quietly chewing gum).

I have walked right out of the movies whensomeone
in the audience begins to make that godawful popping noise.
And I once was planning on going from corner to corner in
the City (N.Y.C.) so that I may shot and kill people who
crack their chewing gum in public places. I would have
done it in broad daylight and without the slightest fear
so muoh do I hate this callous oriminal aotion.

I dont know if Bernice ever spoke to you about this,
but I have often complained to her about people who commit such
an atrocity.
would chase her out of the visiting room if she did.

She dosen't do this,however, and she knows that I

Many women who have no class are often guilty of
this.
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Getting back to Kings County Hospital where I was
confined, a black woman who was a typist was cracking her
chewing gum incessant ly, So I lunged at her and the
guards placed me back into my cell.

The newspapers though, were quick to point out
that the incident happenedwhen I was watching tel evision.
It did.
out and thrown a tantrum regardless of whether I was
watching television or not. Gum cracking must not -
cannot - be tolerated in a society which is crowded
with many races of people.

But this was immat erial. I would have screamed

I already told you about the doctors at the hospital
and how easy they were to manipulate.
vious beliefs, after the first two months of confinement , I
never saw much of these doct ors.

Also, contrary to pre-

During the first two months the doct ors were
examining me regularly. They had to.
by the court to speak to me.

They were appointed

After the first competency hearing I saw the doctors
about once every ten days, and this was only for a few minutes.
It wasn't until manymonths later, after the first judge re-
moved himself and another judge (Corso) ordered a new round
of examinat ions for a second competency hearing, did the
doctors begin to visit me again.

For most of the time I was under observation by the
guards.
my food.
an invasion of my privacy.

They didn't do much of anything except bringing me
They wat ched me constant ly and this was annoy ing;

Just before I pleaded guilty I was very apprehensive .
I knew that I would be going to pris on and that it would be for
a long, long time.
was being my usual pessimistic self.
if only terrible horrors awaitedme in prison.
out, Attica prison isn't too bad.

I didn!t knowwhat it would be like and I
So to me it seemed as

As it turned
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I am not psychot ic. However, I am aware that I am
a very disturbed person and something must have gone wrong
somewhere.

Very oft en I reminisce about the past and about my
childhood.
good about the future, so I spend many hours trying again
to relive the moments of long ago when my mother was alive
(God wasn't very fair, was he?).

I'm the type of person who see's nothing very

Yet my childhood was a horror. I was so miserable ,
depressed and angry that I recall few good memories.
of the people that I loved deeply were killed early in life.

Most

My grandfathers Harry and Jacob, died when I was
I relished the moments when Grandpa Harry (very young.

Peærl's father) used to treat me like a king, hug me,
then give me five shinny new pennies which he saved just
for me.
often.
appreciate them.

Grandpa Jacob used to take me to the playground
But they died long before I had a chance to

My mother, Pearl, you know all about.

It frightens me to look back and see what I was
It also angers me for I ask out loud,and what I became.

"why di dn't someone see all the signs?
Por this I wi1l give Klausner credit. He did

point out that no one recognized or did anything about
my abnormal behavior.

I was a disruptive, uncontrolable terror in
school and was always being written up for screaming,
cursing out loud, fight ing, throwing "spit-bal ls" and
generally creating a ruckus. Yet issuing me a "demerit "
or putting me in the corner or keeping me after school
had No effect.

Once, in third grade, I was almost left back
and placed again into the third grade to start the year
over agein.
a break (only because of her pleadings to school officials).

Luckly, my mother intervened and I was given

You know, common hyperactivity wasn't known then.
I think this is what I had.

Today, children who suffer from this ailment (if
you can call it this) are able to receive treatment - a change
of diet end therapy .
a student as hyperact ivity was almost unheard of.
knewhow to deal with it,

Thiswasnt Nİ availablewhenI was
Or no one
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I think that I possess a basically misanthropic
philosophy.

When I was growing up my father and mother gave
my all sorts of toys.
more than any other child on the block, which is true.

And you probably heard that I had

My father once breught me a really fancy,
expensive electric rocketship toy. This item was a
luxury in those days.
I busted the contrapt ion within two weeks (which was
longer than most other toys ).

But, as I did all of my toys,

My favorites were cars, trucks and soldiers
(metal vehicles or plastic soldiers). The cars and
trucks I smashedup in no time flat often oreating
little car accidentB So that the sides and fronts

were all dented in and the toy became useless.
The soldiers I pulled apart, sometimes burning
them or throwing them out the window at people
in the street below.

P.S. 'm laughing now as I type this because,
when you think about it, it was a comical
sight.

I stole toys often from the neighborhood stores
shoplift ing it is called, 0f course, with my parents I
always had money and could get any toy I wanted. Stealing
was fun, though.

Still, I never got caught - never. I left behind
me, even when I was only about 12 years old, a trail of
burned trash bins and burned automobiles.
dead fish, all of which I ki1led,
(Pudgy) .
roaches and any other happless insects who may have been
unfortunate enough to enter my room.
apartment building (1105 Stratford Aveenue) with the
yanked out elevat or plates, the floods in the basement
(some deliquent must have turned on the water pipes
it was I), the broken windows and the can of paint
all over the hallway.

There were the
The dead, poisoned bird

The torture chamber I oreated for ants, flies,
The vandalized

I also used to go up to the roof to cut the
television antenna wires of other t enants. I used a
pair of scissors and cut the wires in half.
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I want you to understand, doctor, that I am not
trying to brag or boast about these destruct ive acts, or
how I managed to evade capture, muchless punishment. I
only want you to know what occurred - see the signs
learn something.

I have often noticed just how unobservant people
Its been said that parents are the last to know.are.

This may be true in my case, for I wonder how I, at ages
nine, eleven, thirteen, etc., managed to do so very
many negative things and go unnoticed.
indeed.

It is puzzling,
And I think you will agree that it is sad.

Sometimes I wonder if things wouldhavebeen different
if I grew up in Long Island, a quiet community without the
wild youths whom I went to school with. No, I suppose that
only the enviornment would have changed.
this.

I was born like

You say that your book is complete. Therefore,
Still, I'mthis lengthy letter would be of little value.

glad to once again get things off of my chest, so to speak.

Tell me, is your book going to be a lengthy as
Klausner's? His was, if you count my letters at the end,
approximately 477 pages. (I think).

Also, do you plan to get accepted by a major
publishing company, or a small house that does speacial
books? Really, I believe that your book can be of value
on the commercial market.
written are published by well-known companies.
Times bestseller list (non-fiction) has many serious
books.
and of no real meritorious value.

Many books that are seriously
The

Klausner's is, after all, a commercialized book

Pleaseacknowledge receipt of this letter. As you
know, I am nervous about sending off lengthy, revealing letters.

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz
co
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David Berkowit z
78-A-1976
P.0. Box l49
Attica, N.Y. 14011

David Abrahamsen, M. D.
1035 Fifth Ave.y
New York, N.Y. 10028 January 15, 1981

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

pre-publication jitters.
"Son of Sam" is his first major work.
you that the heat will ultimately fall upon you.

Klausner appears to be suffering from a case of
I cannot blame him for this since

However, I must warn

He has been querying Johnsen about the progress
of your book and is nervous because you will be done with
your manusoript by February 1981.

If I were you I would be prepared for another
round of legal hodgepodge in court and amongst attorneys.
Neither do I know what to do to offset this since Klausner
is a paranoid individual, suffering from the self-delusion
that he is a great writer. He also has an inflated ego.

Please, at this time I think it wise to be
quiet about your book.
guess that your book is still a year away from public-
ation even if you do complete the final chapter by
February.
a publisher (although several have expressed interest )
and that a publ isher will still need to edit your book.

Too, if I am correct, I would

As I understand it, you have yet to find

One thing that you do not want under any
circumstances is for McGraw-Hill to seek a restraining
order against your book.
chase off any publisher who may be considering your
manuscript, besides costing you a great deal of time
and money.

Something like this would

I have written a lengthy letter to Miss Johnsen
informing her that taking legal action against you would be
unnecessarily costly for her and even futile, for yow are
still a long way off from a omplete book.
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Near the end of Klausner's book, I think it
is in the epilogue, Ira Jultak says that"unless we psycho-
analyze David Berkowitz we will never know what makes him
tick" So, in an indirect way he is, probably without
realizing it introducingyourbook.
me, whereas, Klausner has done nothing but present a
distorted view.
made me harm others, and he begins with the premise
that was insane or "sick" from birth.

You are analyzing

He has not att empted to le arn what

His book is basically a generalized work
that deals with the ent ire case, touching slightly
upon all different areas or subjects.
your's is not like this and is going to be very
đifferent. I know this and you know this.
you must make this clear to Klausner and McGraw-Hill
and assure them of this.
in for another legal battle.

0f course

However,

Unless you do, you may be

Be open with Doris Johnsen and not secret ive
She is basically an unemotional personin any manner.

who dosen't get exoited or nervous over anything.
is highly controlled and dosen't panic. So she will
calm Klausner down and help to dissipate his fears.

She

I am sorry that I sco1ed you over not receiving
the Publishers Weekly piece sooner.
been very depressed lately and Bernice has noted this too.
I have been plagued with a continuous series of bad dreams
at night that have left me feeling sad and exhausted in
the morning, without my usual energy.

I guess that I have

I am, to be honest, quite confused and fearful
over the dreams, especially since one particular dream has
been recurring over and over, night after night.

As you know, generally I do not dream at all.
Or if I đo, the dreams are usually so insignificant that
I forget them by morning. No so, lately.
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Yes, I will describe mydreams to you, if only
because you may be able to interpret them.
my father about them since they concerned him.

I already told

Ny father has just about completed Klausner's
book.
because he feels partly respons ible. My đad feels guilty
because he moved to Florida when he felt that I needed
him the most and that he somehow abandon me.

He sad that some parts of the book mađde him sad

This isnt true, of course. After all, my
father had his own life to lead, was recent ly remarried
and solà his business - ret ired.
him about this, assuring him that he was a good father,
that he loved me deeply, stood by me even through this
horror and still has high hopes that I will one day be
free (I do not have faith in this - my release one day).

I've already written

I do, however, possess a great deal of resentment
about certain things in my past that I will discuss in a
letter to you over the weekend.
call them "things") were an intrusion in my life and
caused me to feel thatI was an excluded member of
the family (at least to adegree).

These things (if I oan

Sincerely yours,

Co

Rec tom i/al91.
p.A



David Berkowitz
78-A-1976
P.0. Box 149
Attica, N.Y. l4011

David Abrahamsen, M.D.
1035 Fifth Avenue,
New York, N.Y. 10028 January 29, 1981

Dear Dr. Abrahamsen,

I am glad that you received the lengthy letters
that I sent you.
a letter from my conservat or.
from it.

And for the McGraw-Hill matter, enclosed is
Perhaps you can glean something

Dont forget that quite some time ago I gave you
Please remember to returnmany personal photos and snapshots.

themwhen you 're done.

You asked about my resent ment. For quite some
time I have been resentful towards my father and his wife
because of several things that happened when my mother died
and immediat ely after my father remarried.

When Pearl passed away, within a week or so my
father either gave away or threw out all of my mother's
clothing among other items that were of sent imental value
to her.
was full of her things, but after her death all of it
was disposed of. I harbored a great deal of anger over
the callous disposal of her belongings.
also came to gather up her things- many of these same
neighbors never dropped by again.

On Stratford Avenue she had her own closet that

Many neighbors

Another thing concerned the cemetery in whioh
As you know, one of the first thingsmy mother is buried.

I did when I acquired my driver !s license in l974 was to
visit her gravefrequently.
even though I asked him to accompany me many times.
reasonwas that it was "disrespect ful to Julia,"

My father would never go,
His
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After my father got married he and Julia purchased
So once again I was angry at him for I alwaysa double bed.

felt that Pearl was his one special woman and that no woman
could equal her.
was an outrage to me.
however, I hoped that he woul dn't alow this woman to possess
him).

To sleep side-by-side with a substitute
(I had no objections to his marriage,

0f course, these things may seem so insignificant
But if you knew how much I loved my mother , then youto you.

would understand my anger or resent ment.
thought of another woman taking my mother's place and trying
to completely obliterate her spirit - a spirit that lived in
the house after my mother died

I cannot stand the

My dreams during the past two weeks have been about
my mother, Pearl. I dream! nt that I journey back in time and
returned to the old neighborhood (Soundview/stratford Avenue).
Nothing changed in the Souni ew section of the Bronx, and the
streets were even cleaner then they were in the early 1960's.

The dreams isturbed me only because they were so
Too, I was upset because I realized that they werereal.

onlydreams - when I first awoke IrY everymorning it felt
as if those things reallyhappened.
me depressed.

This realizat ion made

Lastly, I hear that Daniel Schwartz is one of the
doctors assigned to examine Mark David Chapman, the slayer of
John Lennon.

Sincerely yours,

David Berkowitz
Co
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January l6, 1981

Mr. David Berkowitz
78A - 1976
Box l49
Attica, New York l4011
Dear David:

I had not been aware, until your letter of
January 10, about the second Mitgang article.

With respect to Dr. Abrahamsen, you may re-
call my having advised you many months ago that we had en-
tered into an agreement with Abrahamsen to which Klausner
was a party. It provided that Abrahamsen would contribute
25% of his royalties to the fund for the victims and that
he would not publish until a year after Klausner's book
was pub lished.

Klausner's lawyer attempted to get McGraw-
Hill to sign the agreement but they refused.
by an exchange of letters, Abrahamsen's lawyer agreed that
as between me and Abrahamsen, the deal was still on.

Subsequently,

Within the last few minutes, Mr. Rubenstein
has had a call from McGraw-Hill's lawyers who say that as
of today (this is being dictated on l/15/81) Heller is
still pressing the appeal.
your letter of January 8 and
with something he is doing.
we wi11 ask him whether he has not received your letter of
instructions.

Perhaps he has not yet received
maybe it crossed in the mail
If hecontinues to press it,

Sincerely yours ,

DORIS JOHNSEN

DJ: cb


